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Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
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(Current) (Prior)
‘Organized under the Laws of

Country of Domicile

Licensed as business type:

00000 Employer's ID Number 34-1320838

. State of Domicile or Port of Entry OH

United Staltes of America

Is HMO Federally Qualified? Yes[ ] No[ ]

Incorparated/Organized 01/11/1979

d Business 01/011979

Statutory Home Office 9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150

Broadview Heights, OH, US 44147

(Street and Number)

Main Administrative Office

(City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)

9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150

{Street and Number)

Broadview Heights, OH, US 44147

(City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)

Mail Address 9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150

(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

Broadview Heights, OH, US 44147

(Street and Number or P.O. Box)

Primary Location of Books and Records

(City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)

9150 South Hills Blvd, Suite #150

(Street and Number)

Broadview Heights, OH, US 44147

(City or Town, State, Country and Zip Code)

Intemet Website Address

(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

www.gcada.org

Statutory Statement Contact John Robinson . 440-746-1500
(Name) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
jrobinson@gcada.org
(E-mail Address) (FAX Number)
jrobinson@gcada.org John Robinsen
Trustee Doug Callahan
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Kirt Frye Doug Callahan Bruce Abraham
Mike Abraham
hi
State of Ohio ss

County of

The officers of this reporting entity being duly swom, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting enlity, and that on the reporting period stated above,
all of the herein described assels were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as herein stated, and that this
statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein conlained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement of all the assets and liabilities and of the
condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed
in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures manual except lo the extent that: (1) stale law may differ; or, (2) that siale
rules or regulations require differences in reporling not related to accounting practices and procedures, according lo the best of their information, knowledge and belief,
respeclively. Furthermare, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an
. b ing diff due to electronic fil] Do astinsed sgiement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition

thg enclosed statement.
Lif F’mu
Kirt Frye
Trustee
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Do Callaleas

Doug Callahan
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NOTARY PUBLI(

STATE OF QHIC
My Commission H:
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8. Is this an original filing? ........cococvveeee
b. Ifno,
1. State the amendment number.
2. Date filed ..
3. Number of pages attached.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

ASSETS

Currend Year Prior Yaar
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assels Nonadmitted Asseis {Cols. 1-2) Assels
1. Bends {(Schedule D} 0 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D)
2.1 Preferred stoecks 0 0
2.2 Common stocks 0 Q
3. Merigage foans on real eslale {Schadule BY:
3.1 First liens (1) 1]
3.2 Other than first liens 0 0
4. Real estale {Schedule A)
4.1 Properties occupied by the company {less $
encumbrances) Q 0
4.2 Propesties heid for the production of income (fess
F e EOLT 0 0
43 Propetties hefd forsale (less § e
encumbrances) 0 0
5. 5,245,514 |, Schaduls E - Parl 1), cash squivalenls
1,049,009 |, Schedute E - Par 2) and short-iemn
{$ . Schedute DA} 6,284,523 5,204 623 7,922,354
6. Contracl loans, {incudi gremium noles) ...... 1] ]
7. Derivalives (Schedule DB) o 0
8. Other invested assels ( 0 0
S. Receivables for securiles 0 0
40. Securities lending reinvested coliateral assets (Schedufe DL) 0 0
1 Aggregate write-ins for 6 BESBIE . o.oeuecemmscrersems s ssansane s seeanerms rnnns 0 0 ] 0
42.  Sublotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 te $1) ........ 6,204 623 0 5,294 623 7,322,354
13, Title plants less § 1 £ off (for Title insurers
only) V] ]
4. Investmant income dus and aconsed ... v} 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
45.1 Uncaltected premiums and agents' balancas in the course of col 41,908 41,508 14,340
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and inslzliments booked but
deferred and not yet dus (inciuding $
earned buf unbifled premiums) ¢ 0
5.2 Accrued retrosp [ )and
contracls subject {o redetennination (3 v} 0
16.  Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts bh 6,730,986 6,730,966 9,658,530
16.2 Funds held by or deposiied with reinsured companies H 0
6.3 Clher amounts receivable under reinsurance o ]
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ... & 0
48.1 Curent federa! and forefgn income fax recoverable and intersst thereon ... o o
18.2 Net defered tax asset i} V]
16.  Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit 5 0
20, Elestrenic data processing equipmeni and software o o
2%, Fumiture and equipmaenl, induding health care delivery assels
$ H 1]
22.  Netadjusiment in assets and liabifities due fo foreign exchange rates ,.._..... ] 0
23.  Recelvabies from parent, and affiliates H o
24.  Health care (3 .. yand other amounts ble ...... . i3 )
25, Aggregate write-ins for other th ted assels 0 0 H 0
28. Tolal assets excluding Separale Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 12 1o 25) 13,067,497 ..o 0 13,067,497 16,995,224
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounis and Prolected Cell
s 13 )
28.  Yotal {Lines 26 and 27} 13,067,497 0 13,067,497 16,595,224
BETAILS OF WRITEINS
BT, e st sssas Jotis bttt s ersssaness sessseessinrnetan
1162,
1103,
1188,  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overfiow page 1118 O 0 ) &
1189, Tolals {Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)Line 11 above) 0 0 ¢ [
250%.
25062,
BBO3. e ettt b At S e aa e e et ne s s verm s s b eamenb e formrom et asseeas ssssreesanes suieas
2588, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 25 from flow page 0 0 0 0
2599. Totals {Lines 2501 thrs 2503 plus 2598 Line 25 above} 0 ] Q 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid {less § ..cooococrrnnn. 4,953,500 rei ceded) 848,695 649,605 [ 1,160,166
2. Accrued medicaf incentive pool and henus 0 b}
3. Unpaid claims adjustment ex 269,000 269,000 ... 372,000
4. Aggregale health policy reserves, including the liabiiity of
$ e ) fOF Medicat ioss ratic rebate per ithe Public
Health Service Act )]
5. Aggregate iife policy reservs: 0
6. FProperiy/casually uneamed premium reserve: 0
7. Aggregate health claim 0
8. Premi ived in advance 444 465 695,412
9. General axp due or accrued 16,659 33,596
10.1 Cumenl federal and foreign income tax payable and inlerest thereon
{inciuding $ on realized capilal gains {losses) ... 47,554 |..... 47,554 S
10.2 Net deferred tax Hability. ... ssssssssss s st s ssssrnses o 0 0
11. Cedsd reinsurance premi payable. 7,908,362 | 7.508.3652 1,529,632
12, Amounts withheld or retsined for the account of others 01 0
13. Remiflances and items not alocaled. ... e e (SO RSP oo ] 0
14.  Borrowed money (Including
inlerest thereon § {including
RPN 111 1= 11 E OSSO OPOOPUUTIO: SOOI OBVt ] 0
15.  Amounis due lo parenl, subsidfaries and affiiales. 01 0
F6.  DBEVAIVES.....occviecteiceeteeee e cmcb e rrems e s o e bbbt s smenns[rmrensnsrmsemrmmsanrmrensass saren |orense G 0
17.  Payabie for secuyities 1 0
18.  Payable for SECUALES JBNAING ..cv.ieeiceiecsiiiesisns st it isss st ressressrs s frass s sbcsbe st sttt ssecns lorvnssresrmirermsrasrsmrssa arers [rasens i 0
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties (ith $
authorized relnsurers, $
reinsurers and § oo O CRRIBBE MBINSURRE). v eecreecrees Fveerecrrerercrississsesssnrars farmersssnsssssssssssseiness sesse i 0
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and cerified (§ ..o ieeccemmnrnee )
COMIPETHES <.cvurerrereseeisreeareaessseessesseess s sessres st sssssssssesssesssssasesssssesesssssasssassfresssnssrsssssnssesanssansssnstesrs foresmsussssssssssssssisesisasnes & 0
21, Neladjusiments in assels and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ... e G 0
22, Liability for amounts heid ander uninsured plans, [ ]
23. Aggregate write-ins for other fiabilities (including $ oo
CUTEM v evvsaesssssseesessssesssssareess sssssensenses 0 0 4 0
24.  Total liahiitiss (Lines 1 lo 23) 9,383,736 0 9,335,736 13,790,806
25.  Aggregale write-ins for special surplus funds. HXX 20X 0 0
28. Common capilal stock.... 2o XX
27.  Preferred capitat stack XXX, XX
28. Gross pad in and conribuled surplus 30K, 300K
20, SUIPILS NOIBS et cccccesnr e e m s XXX 20
30, Aggregale wite-Ins for other than speciat surplus funds. XXX 300K, ] a
31.  Unassigned funds (surplus} XX, XX, 3,721,761 3,204,418
32, Less treasury stock, al cost:
B2 shares commeon (value included in Line 26
% ) XL XXX,
< - U shares prefermed (vaiue included in Line 27
3 3 KKK X004
33.  Total capilal and surplus (Lines 25 1o 31 minus Line 32)....... X XX 3,721,761 3,204,418
34, Tolal liabililies, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33) OO poed 13.057 497 16,005,224
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Inwoices payable to carriers {for weekly paid claims and adjusiments) 0 ]
2302,
2303, e
2388. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page 0 Q 0 (]
2398, Tolals (Lines 2301 thyu 2303 plus 2398)(Line 23 above) 0 0 0 ¢
2502, XXX KX,
2503, 2o XXX, XK,
2588. Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 25 from averflow page XXX XXX, 0 ]
2689, Tolals (Lines 2501 thry 2503 plus 2598)Line 25 above) XXX 2008 Q ¢
3001, 2000 XK,
3002, .. . XXX KKK,
14 U T XXX XX,
3098.  SBummary of remaining write-ins for | ine 30 from everflow page KX, XXX 0 ]
3088. Volals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3088%Line 30 above) XXX 20K 0 4
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Curtent Year Prior Year
Al 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. Member Menths. KK 19,551 24,357
2. Net premium income ( incluging § aon-health premium income) ........... XK, 4,643,011 6,203,775
3. Change Inuneamed premium reserves and reserve for rate credits XX 0
4. Feeforservice (Netol$ s medical expenses) XXX 6
5. Riskrevenue .......... b oo &
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related XX, H a
7. Aggregate wile-ins for other non-health revenues XX 0 a
8. Totairevenues (Lines 210 7) L OO 4,643,011 6,203,775
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospita¥medical benefits 2,605,284 16,178,971
10, Other professional serv 551,085 . 712,168
41, Outside refemals 0
42. Emergency room and out-of-area V]
43. Frescription drugs 2,013,701 3,121,525
4. Aggregate write-ins for other hospitat and medical. 0 ] hi]
45.  Incentive pecl, withhold adjustments and banus amounts a
8. Subtolal (Lines @ lo 15) ] 15, 50,000 4, 20,112,665
Less:
17.  Net reinsurance recoveries 12,699,381 16,421,232
i8.  Total hospital and medical {Lines 16 minus 17) Q 2,470,689 3,591,433
19.  Non-healh dalms {net) 49,455 43,103
20, Claims adjustment ex| ing 3 159,401 cost cortzinment expenses .... 159,401 158,71
21, General administrative expenses 4,576,027 1,920,506
22, Increass in reserves for life and accident and health contracts (induding § ..ol
Increase in reserves for Iz oy} 0 0
23.  Total underwiling deductions {(Lings 18 INGUGH 22)......cccececeemeemm e ressssesssssemressrmsasesss sesesesseses susesens o 4,205,572 5,714,833
24, Net undenwriting gain or (foss) {Lines 8 minus 23) ........ XXX 437,438 488,942
25, Net investmen! income eamed (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17) 145,350 16,285
26.  Nat reafized capitat gains (losses) less caplital gains X 6F § oot i B | i e
27, Netlavestment gains (Josses) {Lines 25 plus 28} 0 145,350 16,286
28, Nat gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off {{amount recoverad
3 {amcuni ch d off § ) [T VEUCEUCIOUOUROUI RO BSOSO
28. Aggregale wrile-ins for other income or expenses ol s 0 G
30, Netleome or (Joss) after capital gains tax and before afl other federal income taxes (Lines 24 plus
27 plus 28 plus 29) O, 582,789 505,228
31.  Federal and foreign income taxes incurred b ¢4 SO I 55,446
32, Nellncome (loss) iEines 30 minus 31) 206K 527,343 505,228
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601, AT pass through 00 0
0602. MO
0603 XX
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line § from overflow page XXX, ) 0
0699.  Totals (Lines 0601 theu 0603 plus 069R){Line § above) XXX ] 0
0701, KX
o702, o JOK,
Gre3 200
G798.  Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 7 from overflow page 00X, H a
0798, Totals {Lines 0701 thry 6703 plus 0798}(Line 7 above) X [\ 0
L O TP DI
1462,
1403,
1488, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 14 from overflow page 0 0 ]
1499, Tolals (Lines 1401 thn: 1403 plus 1498YLine 14 above) 0 0 Ji]
421 U S DI
2902,
2903
2996, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page 0 0 a
2989, Telals (Lines 2901 thns 2903 plus 2058} iine 29 above} '] 0 Q
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobife Dealers Association Group Health Plan

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

Current Year F‘n'or2 Year
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS AGCOUNT
33, Capilal and surplus prior reporting year. 3,204,418 .2.699,190
34. Netincome or (loss) from: Line 32 §27.343 ... 505, 228
35. Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy BNt CIAIM FESEIVES ........cce et sees et srsteass st ans st ansss et onssansss s st et antbrbenrans |ressaeremmerssssssrmsssessssnaseen
36, Change in net unrealized capial gains (losses) 155 CAPIHAT GAINS 18X OF B oo ieciniiniies coviiveinnrscemererrnrsses teremse ferestenesesesmnsenseneeneressassees |oevesensren
37, Change in net unrealized foreign exchange Gapital GaIN OF (OS] ..o rrcesssssesesc s ticnsesscnssssssesassresrese e resseeses betstossssssssssseseensenessssssssen |oeveserree
38, Change in net defermed INCOME 18X ........ oo v smasees sessssest e e
38.  Change In nonadmitled BSSRS ...t sesses st s
40 Change in unasthorized and cerified reinsurance 0 0
41, Change In Irsasury Slock ............eevurroe 0 0
42, Change n surplas noles )] )]
43, Curnulative effect of changes in accounting principle:
44.  Capital Changes:
4.1 Paidin 0 0
44.2 Transferred from surpiys (Stock Dividend), 0 0
44.3 Transferred 1o surplus
45, Surplus adjusiments:
45.1 Paid in 0 ]
45.2 Transferred lo capital {Stock Dividend)
45.3 Transterred from CADUAL .. st e et s s s et asse s areons seasaresins
46. Dividends o stockholders
47. Aggregate write-ins for gains or (k 3 In surplus 0 8]
48,  Net change in capilal ang SUPIUS (LINES 34 20 7] ...t et sceeecseesssme s oo seses e sse s e resses saees 527,343 505,228
49. _Capilal and surplus and of ing period {Line 33 plus 48) 3,731,761 3,204,418
DETAN.S OF WRITE-INS
4701, Correction of 2020 reporiing error: Investment inceme, 12/31/20 assels and surplus were underslated oy $308 ]
4702,
4703,
4798.  Summary of rematning write-ins for Line 47 from rflow page 0 0
4799, Totals (i.ines 4701 they 4703 plus 4798)(Line 47 above) 0 ]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

CASH FLOW

i 2z
Curent Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums collected net of reinsurance 143,227 B, 147,261
2, Netivestment Income 145,350 16,286
3. MISCHIBNROUS HICOME ..ovvueieriomeecasisainsis s isscomsioms A pe s bbsss st 5888111100088 8 8RR P 1 s AR e ] 0
4, Total {Lines 1 thraugh 3) BB8. 577 4,163,547
5. Benefit and loss related pay it 103,051 4,231, 190
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions ... 1,805,365 2,105,514
8. Dividends pald 10 POHCYROIIBIS e R a8 ntnt e e nnrne e anenn
9. Faderal and foreign income 1axas paid (recoverad) NELof $ .. oecereeeeseecesereenneees {ax o capilal gains (105588} ... 7,892 0
10. Total (Lines 5 through 9} 1,916,308 9,336,704
11, Nel cash from operations {Line 4 minus Line 10) {1,027, 7131) 1,825,843
Cash from Investments
2. P is from invest ts seld, majured of repaid:
12.1 Bonds 0 a
12.2 S10CKS ..veveeeeecanre 0 i}
12.3 M loans 0. Q
12.4 Real szlate 0 g
12.5 Other invested assels .. 0 &
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term | 0 i
12.7 Misceil proceeds 0 0
12.8 Yotal Investment proceeds (Lines 12,110 12.7) 0 ]
13. Cost of investmenis acquired (long-term only):
AT BORAS - oss e ecerme e carecseonaecms e s st s e R R R R8RS St e et 0 0
$3.2 Stocks i} ]
42.3 Motigage leans 0 0
R REAI BEIALE ...coviserrosorimsvormsmerermmsrrsssssnsressrmmsssesssssr 011177 R SRR R R SRR SRS sttt a0 L] 0
13.5 Other d assels ] 0
3.6 Miscellanecus applications & 0
13.7 Total invesimsnis acquired (Lines 13.1 fo 13.6) ¢ 0
14, Ne!increase/(decreass) in contract loans and premivm noles o 0
18, Nel cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14) o 0
Cash from Financlng and Miscellaneois Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes Q -0
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock 0 0
16.3 Borrowed funds. 0 ]
16.4 Nel deposits on deposil-type contracts and other insurance lisbilities ........ a 0
16.5 Dividends 1o stockholders 0 -0
16.8 Other cash provided (applied) a {349, 483)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscelianecus sources (Lines 16.1 10 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ...c.cccovvvevrevrrvrennn ] li] {348, 493)|
RECCNCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Netchange in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Uings 15 and 17} e orenennninnannn (1,027,731} 1,477,350
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year 7.822 364 5,845 004
9.2 End of vear (Line 18 pius Line 12.1) B,204 623 7.322 354

Mote: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES
Claim Adjustimant Expenses 4 5
C;s% Dtherzclahn General
Comainment Adjustment A istrati nwesh
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent{$ .. for occupancy of
own bullding) 3,008 31,008
2. Salary, wages and other benefits 109,459 109,459
KA issions (less
ceded plus § {! (]
4. Laga! TRes N BXPBMSES ....cooccoereierreirerranireriranes [rerseesssesssesssesssmemmseonncs fresesscmseomsessin srressessess i fressss sessessesssessnses 211 N T R 26,400
5. Ceriifications and accrediiation faes {1
6. Auditing, acluarial and other ConsUINg SERVILAS ... [ e s
7.7 ling expenses
8. Mark and advertising 0
8. Postage, express and Iephong ... o s 207§ oo s 1,207
{C.  Prinling and office i 7.218 7,218
1t.  Cccupancy, depreciation and amortization ............ 0
12 Equipment 2.8 2.801
13,  Cast or depreciation of EDP equiprment and
softwara a
14, Ouisourced services including £8P, slalms, and
oiher servi 159,401 1,126,088 1,285,489
15. Boards, and foes Q
16, Insurance, except on reai estate 13,716 13,716
17, Coliection and bank service charg ]
18. Group service and administration fees 90,000 50,000
18.  Relmbumemsants by uninsured plans 0
20. Reimb from fiscal i diaries ... 0
21. Reai esiate 0
22.  Real estate taxes 0
23, Tanes, licenses and faes:
23.1 Slate and local insurance taxes -0
23.2 State premium taxes .0
23.3 Regulatory authorfly Heenses and f8BS ......... | [omimiirn st o s B . I NSRS 11,541
23.4 Paytoll BXES ...ocereeerereereasisresseenaesnssssesnsnsins[roeessssssssssssssicmsssssssmmssere. frasmsrensssssmaesssonmsesnassnsesn. frmeees ¢
23.5 Other {exciuding federal income ang real
[ TR ET S RO OOUSNORUUSIORINE SUUPRURPS RPOTPPPE) REPPPURUREY PR OO P PP ]
24.  Investment exp not included slsewhere o
25.  Aggregale write-ins fOr eXpenSeS ... erueruerenes 0 0 0 0 0
26. Total expenses incurred (Lines 1 1o 25) 158,401 0 .1,526,027 LN 1) R 1.685.428
27. Less expenses unpald December 31, curent year 16,659 16,659
28, Add expenses unpaid Decernber 3%, PROFYREM ... | [ [ 33,5897 33,597
29. Amounis receivable relating o uninsured plans,
prior year .......... Q
30.  Amoaunts recejvable relating to uninsured plans,
current year Q
31. Tolal expenses paid (Lines 28 minus 27 plus 28
minus 29 plus 30) 159,401 o 1,542,965 1] 1,702,365
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501,
2802,
2503,
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from
OVETTIOW DBGE coonereenresrsnes srermnssseemrsssesarerasen srasee b 0 0 0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2561 Lhru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25
abova) ) Q 0 ] 0

{a) Includes management fees of §

. toaffliates and$ . ..ooovvevoereeeeeen

14

to non-affiliates.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FGR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Bealers Association Group Heaith Plan

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Coliected Durng Year| Eamed During Year
1. Li.8. gov bonds ()
1.7 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax {a)
1.2 Other bonds (unaffitated) {a)
1.3 Bonds of affiiates {a)
2.1 Preferrad slocks (unaffliated) L]
211 Profermed stocks of GMIFALES ......oceeeeeceec sereresreesesermeas seneeae (B
22 Common stocks (uznaffiliated) .
221 Cormrmon sbocks of BFTHAIES ... b b A e R et R et SaeR i e arie s
a Morigage loans ©)
4, Real estate (d}
5 Contracl Loans
& Cash, cash equivalents snd sheri-term investmenls (&) 45,350
7 Derivative instruments il
8. Other i d assels
9. Aggregate write-ins for investment incoma i
10. __Tolal gross investment income 145,350
"l * @ )
12, Investment taxes, llcenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes {g) - 0
14 Inlerest exp {h)
14, Deprediation on real estale and other invested assats {iy
15, Aggregate write-ins for deductions from i income 0
16.  Totat deductions (Lines 11 throtigh 15) 0
7. Metinvestment income (Line 10 minus Line 16! 145,350
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901,
0902,
0903.
0998, Summary of remaining wille-Ins for Line 9 from ovarflow page (] ]
0999, Yolais (Lines 0991 thns 6863 plus 0998) (Line 8, above) 0 ]
1501,
1502.
1503.
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from ovssfiow page 0
1599. Tolals (Lines 1501 thu 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15, above) 0
(@Yinchudes $ . 0 acenial of discount 1888 $ ovveveeeeeeeceeeenes 0 amorlization of pramiven and 1ess § oo paid for accrued interest on purchases.
) ncludes § o 0 accnial of diSCOR B85 $ ooeernrrerereeccens 0 smortization of premium and 1855 $ ..o.ccerniniinnonans paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

{c) Inciudes §
(@) Includes §
() Inciudes §

{ amortization of premium and less §
Judes §

amortization of premium and less §

gccrual of discount #ess $ ... - amortization of premiom and less § oo

and

for company's occupancy of its awn bui

accrua! of di

less §
{f) Includes 5

(g} ncludes 5. i
segregated and Separate Accounts.

accrual of discount less § amortization of premium.

expenses and §

(h) includes $
() Includes §

........................... intetest on surplus notes and $ ... interest on capital notes.

........................ 0 depreclation on real estate and § deprecialion om othar invesied assels,

inleres] on encumbrances.

paid for accrued Interest on purchases.

paid for accrued interest on purchases.

Investment taxes. licenses and fees, excluding federal income laxes, attribulable to

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

Total Realized Capial

Change In

Change in Unreaized

Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Gain {Loss) Unreakized Capital Foreign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adiusimenis {Columns 1 + 2} Gain {Loss) Capital Gain {Loss)

1, 1.8, Governmeni bonds

1.1 Bonds exempl from U.8. tax

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliaiad)

13  Bonds of affifates

241 Preferred slocks {(unaffiliated)

241 Preferred stocks of affillates ...

22  Common stocks (unaffiliated)

221 Common slocks of affillates ...

a Mortgage loans

4 Real estale

5 Centract loans

B. Cash, cash equivalents and short-{ : i

7 Derivative inSMEnts ...

8. Otheri led assets

9. Aggregate write-ins Tor capital gains (losses)
1. Tolal capital gains (fosses)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901,
D902, s o s b [ s frer
L3 12 2 SV POV OOV VYNV HUPTRVI) FVEVURSVITOVTRSSRTURTIUIISUITUNY VPIEOTOUROURTIIRTIRTY UUTTRIP T PRRUIIETOIITY WOV
0998.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 9 from
OVEITIOW DATR ....eeceereec e se e s e sesecrcrcrens [resesssssssssnnss sossmssssssns e forstnesennssasssssssssssssnas nesms
0999, Totals {Lines 0301 thrs 9903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
aliove)
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ANNUAE STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Clevetand Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

2 3

Change in Total
Currenl Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assels
Nonadmitted Assats | Nonadmitied Assels {Col. 2-Col. 1)

1. Bonds (SChatitle D) ... emeeeesceenrcasetscsssessesssssrares e srassssssassassansassssesia sessesssssssanes s sesees
2. Slocks (Schedule D}:
2.1 Preferred stocks

2.2 Common slocks
3. Morigage ioans on real estale (Schedule B):

3.1 First llens

3.2 Cther than first Eens.
4. Resd estate {Schedule A)

4.1 Properties occupied by 1he company

4.2 Praperties held for the production of income.

4.3 Properlies hBld fOr SBIE ...ttt sssbanies[erssissssssssstscsssamacnsaserirsns Jreseseseremmeresssressasenssesanes Joessinesseanirsean

5. Cash (Schadule E - Pant 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term invastments
(Scheduls DA)

Coniract loans
Derivatives (Schedule DB}
Cther invested assels (Schedule 8A)

Receivables for securilies

10.  Securilies lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)

11, Aggregate write-ins for Invested assats .........
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assels {Lines 110 11)

13, Titie plants (ky Tille insurers only)

14. investment income due and accrued

15.  Premiums and consideralions:

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of

15.2 Deforrad premiums, agents’ balances and i

15.3 Accrued retrospective prermiums and conira|

16.  Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ........ JI..... Y ...\
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured

16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts

17.  Amounts receivable relating fo uninsured plans

18.1 Curment federal ang foreign income lax recoverable and interest thereon
18.2 Net defemred tax assef
19, Guaranty funds receivable or on deposil
and software

21, Fumilure an¢ equipment, including heatth care delivery assels

20. Electronic dala processing

22.  Net adjustment in assets and liabifiies due to foreign exchange rates

23. Recsivable from parent, subsidiaties and affillates

24.  Healih care and other receivabl

25. Aggregate write-ins for other than i led assets

26. Tolal assets excluding Sepamle Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Prolected Cell Accounls
(Lines 12 to 25)

27.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounis and Pratested Cell Accounts
28. Tolal {Lines 26 and 27)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1101,
1102,
1103.

1198,  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page
1199, Totals {Lines $101 thn: 1103 plus 1198}Line 11 above)

2501,
2502,
2603, ...

2588, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2589,  Totals {Lines 2501 thry 2503 plus 2598}{Line 25 abeve)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Exhibit 5 - Amounts Due From Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

NONE

Exhibit 6 - Amounts Due To Parent, Subsidiaries and Affillates

NONE

Exhibit 7 - Part 1 - Summary of Transactions with Providers

NONE

Exhiblt 7 - Part 2

NONE

Exhibit 8 - Furniture and Equipment Owned

NONE

22,23,24,25
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the GCADA Group Health Plan

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
Basis of Accounting

The Greater Cleveland Automobile Dealers' Association Group Mealth Plan (the Plan) provides and maintains a program of group
insurance for the benefit of the members of the Greater Cleveland Automobile Dealers’ Association (the Plan Sponsor). The Plan, as
amended and restated by the Board of Trustees was adopted effective June 1, 1980.

The accompanying statuiory financial statements of the Plan have been prepared in accordance with accounting practices outfined by
the National Association of Insurance Commissioners {"NAIC") Accounfing Praclices and Procedures manual subject to deviations
permitied by the Ohio Department of Insurance (“ODI"). Materiat differences between the NAIC and ODF are noted in the table below.

tn addition, the practices designated by the NAIC vary in certain respects from accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America {'GAAP". The significant differences from GAAP include the following:

a) Certain assets are designated as “non-admiited” assets;

b}  Errors from prior years, i applicable, are corrected in the years financial statements as an adjustment to surplus in the
aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus;

cy Loss reserves are reporied net of reinsurance ceded;

d) For purposes of annual and quarlerly statements, the following policies are treated as reinsurance:
i, Specific and aggregate stop loss (Medical Mutual)
il Fully-insured, no-risk life insurance {(Medical Mutual Life Insurance)
fii. Quota share reinsurance agreements effective May 1, 2022 and May 1, 2023 (Medical Mutual 75%/the Plan
25%)

d) Reported premium is generally net of reinsurance — it has been reduced by the cost of ceded reinsurancs {cost of stop
loss premium, cosi of life insurance premium, and beginning effective May 1, 2022 and May 1, 2023, 75% of expected
incurred claims net of stop loss recoveries). Likewise, incurred claims and the reserve for incurred but unpaid claims are
net of reinsurance. Premium is reported gross of reinsurance on Exhibit of Premium and Enrollment and on Schedule T,

e} Visual premium and claims are included with Dental, respectively.
f) Statement of revenue and expenses, incurred claims and expenses is shown on lines 9, 10, 13, 20. The temporary ACA

faes are Included with general and administrative expenses (line 21). Related pass-thru revenue is shown on line 6 (see
Note 22,

The following table is a reconciliation of the Plan’s net income and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted
by the State of Chio is shown below:

Fi& Fis
_SSAR®  _ Page  _ Line¥ 2023 2022

RET INCOME

(1} State basls (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 28 3} et XXX XXX P d 527,343 505,228

(2} StateF ihed tices that are an fram NAIC SAP:

(3} State Permittad Practices that are an increasefigecrease) from NAIC SAP:

{4 NAIC SAP (1-2-524) XXX XXX KX 527 343 505228
SURPLUS

{5)  Glate basis {Page 2, Line 33, Colomns 3 & 4) .oy XK XXX 2008 2,721,761 3204418

{6} SlateF g ices that are an i J from NAIC 3AP:

(7} Slate Pemmitled Practices that are an increase/{decreass} from NAIC SAP:

(8} WAIC SAP (5.6-728) XX XXX XXX 3,721,764 3204418

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting reguires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reperted amoetints of assets and liabifities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the: statutory financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The primary
estimate made by management includes the establishment of claims reserve. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Heaith Care Fees and Deferred Health Care Fees

Health care fees are recorded as revenue when eamed. Deferred healh care fees are recognized for amounts paid in advance by
individual employers for covered benefits, prior to the effective date of the policy or for which services have not yet been provided.

26



DocuSign Envelope iD: CBBB43EF-2A8D-4ADS5-A47D-506585033C43

Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the GCADA Group Health Plan
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows - statutory basis, the plan considers short-term investments with an initial maturity of one
year of less 1o be cash equivalents,

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Plars maintains cash balances at one financial institution in excess of amounts insured by the Federal Deposit insurance
Corporation. Management monitors the soungness of this institution in an effort to minimize collection risk.

Loss Reserve

Claims are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting, including a reserve for incurred but not reporied claims ("[BMR™. IBNR is
estimated by the Plan’s actuarial consultant in accordance with accepted actuariak principles using prior claims experience, current
enrcliment, health senice costs, health senvice utiization statistics and other related information. Such estimate is reported i the
accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus — statutory basis at present value.

Non-admitted assets

In accordance with statutory accounting principfes, certain assets are designated as "non-admitted” and are excluded from the
statement of admitied assels, liabitities and surplus. Such assets are charged against unassigned surplus. As of Dacember 31, 2023,
non-admitted assets totaled $0.

Gaoing Concern

For the period ended December 31, 2023, management has determined there are no events or conditions that raise substantial doubt
abeut the Plan’s abifity fo continue as a going concern.

Note 2: Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors
Nat applicable,

Note 3: Business Combinations and Goodwilt

Not appiicable.

Note 4: Discontinued Oparations — Not Applicable

Nat applicable.

Note 5: Investments

Not applicable,

Note 6: Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
No significant change.

Note 7: Investment Income

Investment income is comprised of interest income from the Pian's cash and money market accounts, respectively, As of December 31,
2023, interest income totated $145,352 and is included in the statement of revenue and expenses.

Note 8: Derivative Investments

Not applicable,

Note 9: Income Taxes

The Plan is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 {c)(8) of the Internal Revenue Code as a Voluntary Employees’
Benefit Assoclation account (“VEBA™). th December 2019, the Internal Revenue Service finalized regulations under IRC Section
512(a){3)(E}) which specified that net investment income earned by a VEBA is taxable as unrelated business income. The Plan ha
analyzed the tax positions faken by the Pfan and has concluded that as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there were nc unceriain
positions taken, or expected to be taken, that would reauire recognition of a fability or disclosure in the financial statements. As of
December 31, 2023, the Plan's income tax years from 2019 and thereafter remain suhject to examination by the Internal Revenue
Service.

For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Plan reported current income {ax expense related to investment income of $55,4486,
Nate 10: Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries & Affiliated

Far the year ended Dacember 31, 2023, management fees of $30,000 were paid to the Plan Sponsor in refation to management's time
in administration and promotion of the Plan and are included in administrative expenses in the accompanying financial statements,

Note 11: Debt
Mot applicable,

Note 12: Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits, and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not applicable.
Note 13: Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

Not applicable.
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the GCADA Group Health Plan
Note 14: Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments
Mot applicable.
Note 15: Leases
Not applicable.

Note 16: [nformation About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With
Concentrations of Credit Risk

Mot applicable,

Note 17: Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities

Mot applicable.

Note 18: Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially insured Plans

Not applicable.

Note 13: Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Mot applicable.

Note 20: Fair Value Measurement

In accordance with SS5AP No, 100, Fair Value Measurements, the Plan is required to disclose the valuation methodology used to racord
assets and liabilities that are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis and financial instruments for disclosure purposes. Additionally,
from time to time, the Plan may be required to record at fair value other assets on a nonrecurring basis. These nonrecurring fair value
adjustmants typically invoive application of the lower of cost or market accounting or write-down of individcal assets.

The Plan uses the following fair value hierarchy to present its fair value disclosures:

Level 1 — Quotes (unadjusted) prices for identicat assets in active markets.

Lavel 2 — Other observable inputs, ither directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets in active markets.

Leve! 3 — Unabservable inpuis that cannot be carmoborated by obsansable market data.

The Plan’s financial assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis are all [evel 1 investments at December 31, 2023 and
are based oh quoled market prices.

Note 21: Other ltems

Net applicable.

Note 22; Subsequent Events

Not applicable,

Note 23: Reinsurance

Stop Loss Reinsurance

The Plan entered info an insurance agreement for aggregate excess loss and individual excess loss with the Medical Mutual of Ohio,
which cavers medical and prescription benefits. Under the terms of the policy, the Plan has an aggregate maximum limit of
reimhursement liability of $1,000,000, a per member deductible of $250,000 and an unlfimited annual maximum per member. Eligible
expenses incurred from May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024 and paid from May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2025 are covered under the

policy however, if the policy is terminated before the end of the originally scheduled policy periad set forth above, no reimbursement will
be made under aggregate excess loss insurance,
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the GCADA Group Health Plan

Quota Share Reinsurance

The following table shows the approximate amounts by which caded reinsurance has reduced the indicated financial statlement
accounts for the periods ended Decamber 31, 2023 and 2022, respactively.

2023 2022
Reserve for unpaid claims and CAE at beginning of period,
net of reinsurance recoverables 51,532,165 $1,562,868
Add provision for claims and CAE, net of reinsurance,
occuring in:
Current year 1,438,677 5,832,874
Prior years 978467 (401,379)
Net incurred claims and CAE during the current year 2,417 144 5,231,485
Deduct payments for claims and CAE, net of reinsurance,
oceuring in:
Current year 2,045,388 4,111,208
Prior years 985,218 1,150,890
Net claims and CAE payments during the current year 3,030,614 5,262,198
Reserve for unpaid claims and CAE at end of period,
niet of reinsurance recoverables $ 918,695 $1,532,165

A,

Ceded Reinsurance Report

Section 1 — General Interrogatories

1

2)

Are any of the reinsurers listed in Schedule 5 as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% of conirolier, either directly or
indirectly, by the company or by any representative, officer, trustes or director of the company? Yes[ 1No [ X]

Have any policies issued by the campany been reinsured with a company chartered i a county other than the United Siates
(exclading U.S. Branches of such companies) that is owed in excess of 10% or controlled directiy or indirectly by an insured, a
beneficiary, a creditor or any other person not primarily engaged in the insurance business? Yes[ [No{X]

If yes, give full details.

Section 2 « Ceded Reinsurance Report « Part A

1

Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel any
reinsurance for reasans other than for nonpayment of premium or ather similar credits? Yes [ X No[ ]

a) Ifyes, what is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus of a unilaterat cancellation by the
reinsurer as of the date of this statement, for those agreements in which cancellation resulis in a net
ohiligation of the reporting entity to the reinsurer, and for which such obligation is not presently accrued?
Where necessary, the reporting entity may consider the current or anticipated experience of the business
reinsured in making this estimate, $0

b} What is the total amount of reinsurance credits taken, whether as an asset or as a reduction of liability, for
these agreaments in this statement?

The Bability for incurred by unreported claims has been reduced by $1,153.500.

Retnsurance accounting credit is used for the guota share contract with Medical Mutual of Chio, the
reinsurer. The Plan transfers 75% of claims incurred after 5/1/22 and 5/1/23 as it relates to each respective
policy period, net of stop loss reimbursements. Ceded premium equals 75% of expected incurred claims net
of stop loss. Ceded Claims are 75% of actual incurred claims net of siop loss.

Does the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses paid or accrued through
the statement date may result in a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual
credits from other reinsurance agreemenis with the same reinsurer, exceed the total direct premium collected under
reinsurance policies? Yes [ 3 No [ X] If ves, give fulf details.

Section 3 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part B

1}

2)

What is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus (for agreements other than those under which the
reinsurer may unifateraily cancel for reasons other than for non payment of premium or other similar credits that are reflected
in Section 2 above) of termination of ALL reinsurance agreements, by eithar party, as of the date of this statement? Whera
necessary, the company may consider the current or andicipated experience of the business reinsured in making this
estimate? §0

Have any new agreemenis been executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this statement, to
include policies or contracts that were in force or which had existing reserves established by the company as of the effective
date of the agreement? Yes{ JNo[X]

If yes, what is the amount of reinsurance credits ,whether an asset or reduction of Bability, taken for such new agreements or
amendments? N/A
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the GCADA Group Health Plan

A.  Uncollectible Reinsurance

None.

8. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

Naone.

C. Cerlified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

1)

2

Reporting Entity Ceding {o Certified Reinsurer Whose Rating Was Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

a) Certified Reinsurer Downgraded or Siatus Subject to Revocation
None.

b)  Impact to the Reporting Entity as a Result of the Assuming Entity's Downgraded or Revocation of Certified Reinsurer
Status
Not applicable.

Repaorting Entity’s Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

a) Certified Reinsurer Rating is Downgraded or Siafus Subject to Revoeation
Nane,

by Impact to the Reporting Entity as a Result of the Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Revocation of Cerfified
Reinsurer Status
Mot applicable.

. Reinsurance Credits

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Disclose any reinsurance contracts subject to A-781 that includes a provision, which limits the reinsurer's assumption of
significant risks identified as in A-791.
None,

Disclose any reinsurance cantracts no subject to A«791, for which reinsurance accounting was applied and incudes a
provision that limits the reinsurer's assumption of risk.
Mone.

Disclose if any reinsurance cortracts contain features which result in delays in payment in form or in fact.

Under the quota share reinsurance contract with Medical Mutual, the Plan is currently paying claims incurred from 8/1/22
through 4/30/23 (and paid from 5/1/22 through 4/30/24) and from 5/1/23 through 4/30/24 (and paid {from 5/1/22 through
41304285}, Within five maonths of the end of each contract period, an interim settlement of the net gain or net loss for the contract
period will be completed. Within fourteen months of the end of each contract peried, a final settfement of the net gain or nel
loss for the contract period will be compleied. There are no interim quarterly seftiements (the Plan assumes the Ohio
Department of Insurance waive the quarterly settlement requirement in A-781.) The contract was renewed for the plan year
5/%/23 through 4/30/24. Fees and premiums were increased but the 75/25 split and other items remain the same.

Disciose if the reporting entity has reflected reinsurance accounting credit for any contracts not subject to A-781 and note
yearly renewal tarm, which mest the risk transfer requirements of SSAP NO. 61R and identify the type of contracts and the
reinsurance contracts.

None.,

Disclose if the reporting entity ceded any risk which is not subject to Q-781 and note yearly renewable term reinsurance, under
any reinsurance contract during the period covered by the financial staternent,
Nane,

If affirmative disclosurs is required for Paragraph 23H (5} above, expiain why the coniract(s) is treated differently under GAAP
and SAP.
Not applicable.

Note 24: Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not applicable.

Note 25: Changes to Incusred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

Clairms unpaid as of December 31, 2023 were approximately $648,695, net of reinsurance ceded. As of December 31, 2023,
approximately $985,216 has been paid for incurred claims related to insured events of prior years. The claims reserve remaining for
prior years totals approximately $3,750 as a result of re-estimation of unpaid claims.

The liability for unpaid claims adjustment expense was approximately $269,000. The quota share reinsurance confract requires
payment of 3 months administrative expenses in the event the contract terminates. in addition, the Plan assumes 1.5 months of
general expenses.

Note 28: Intercampany Pooling Arrangements

None

Note 27: Structured Settlements

None
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Statement as of December 31, 2023 of the GCADA Group Health Plan
Note 28: Health Care Receivables
Prescription drug rebates are credited monthly using a fixed per-capila formula and are included in the Plan’s financial
statements as a reduction of claims expense. For the year ended December 31, 2023, prescription drug rebates
receivable totaled $0.
Note 29: Participating Policies
None
Note 30: Premium Deficiency Reserves
None
Note 31: Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

{5 the reporting enlity 2 member of 2n Insurance Holding Company System consisting of iwo or more affiliated persons, one or mare of which
is an insurer?
if yes, complele Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissionsr, Director or Superintendent ar with
such regulatory official of the state of domiciie of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registraticn statement
providing disclosure substantially similar (o the standards adepted by the Mational Assecialion of Insurance Comsnissioners {NAIC) in
iIs Mode! Insurance Holding Company Syslem Regulatory Act and model regulaticns peraining thereto, or is the reporling entity
subject to standards and disclosure requirements substanlially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?

Stale Reguiating?

Is the repotiing entlly publicly traded or a member of a publicly traded group?

If the raspense o 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK {Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..o vevnenesnenesnenen

Yes [ ] Moi X}

I Mol T WAL )

Chio

Yes{ ] Mo[X]

Has any change been made during 1he year of this statement in the charier, by-laws, arficles of incorporation, or deed of setilement of the

porting entity? Yes I | Bo(X]
H oy, et OF GRANGEL ...t e rsess s s s s s s s e as e eas S s eSS 08 £ FAA AR A S S e AR FE A ne A ne A At s amavt et nanr
Stale as of what daie the latest fnancia examinaticn of the reporting entity was made or is being mada. (... 1243172024
State ths as of date thal the |atesi financial examination report became available from elther the stale of domicite or the reporting
entity. This date shculd be the date of the examined batance shest and nol the date the report was compisted or released. Q240712023
Stabe as of what dale lhe lates financial examination repori became avallable to other stales or the public from either the slale of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and nof the date of the
sxaminalion {balance sheet dale). D2/G7/2023
By what department or depariments?
Ohie Depariment of INSURANCE ...
Have sl financial statement adiusiments within the latest financiat examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financiat
filed with Dep: P e Yes K] Mof I WAL ]
Have ali of the recommendations within the ialest fi ial ination reperl been plied with? Yes | X) Mol ¥ NAAL D
During the pericd covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combinaticn thersof under common control {other than salaried employees of the reporling entity), receive credil or comimissions for or cantrol
@ substantial parl (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on dizect premiums) of:
4.41 salas of new business? Yes X1 No{ ]
4.42 Is? Yes [X) Nof ]
Curng the pericd covered by this i, did any salesfservice crganization owned in whole or in past by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a subslantia parl {mere than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:
4.21 sales of new businass? Yes | No

4.22T 1S e g e s

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation dusing the period covered by this 174
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Cede, and state of domicile (use two letier siate abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased lo exist as a result of the merger or consclidation.

1 2 3
Name of £nlity NAIC Company Code | Slate of Domicile

Has the reparting entity had any Certificates of Authorily, licenses or registrations (i

corporate registration, icable) suspended or
ravoked by any governmenial entity during the reporfing pericd?

f yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity dizectly or indirectly cordrot 10% or more of the reporting enfity? ... .

It yes,
7.2% Slate the percerdage of forefgn control;

7.22 Slaie the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s} or entity{s); or if the entity is a mutual or reclprocal, the nationabity of its manager or
attomey-in-fact and idenify the fype of entity(s) (e.q., individual, corporation, govemmeni, manager or attomey-in-fact),

1 2
Nationatity Type of Entity

27

Yes| ] NofX]

Yes{ 1 NofX]

Yes| ] Mo{X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

is the corpany & subsidiary of a depostiory institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regutated by the Federal Reserve Board? ......
 the respanse lo B.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Yes [ ] He[X]

is the company affifaled with cne or more banks, thrifts or SECUMLES FITMB? ... e seees e sssesess e rorcres s reessees Yes [ ] MofX1}
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locaticn {city and state of lhe main office} of any affilates regulated by a federa
regulatory services agency [l.e. the Faderal Reserve Beard {FRB}, the Office of the Comptrolier of the Currency {OCC), the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the ities Exchange C ission (SEC) and idenfily the affiliate’s primary {ederal regutator.
1 2 3 4 5 [
Affiliate Name Lacation (City, Slate) FRB | OCC [ FRIC | SEC

Is the reperting entity a depository insitution helding cornpany with significani insurance operations as defined by the Board of Gaverners of
Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the d itory Institution halding company? Yes| ] Mo[X)
If response lo 8.5 is no, Is The reporting enlity a company or subsidiary of a company that has olherwise been mate subject to the
Federal Reserve Board's capital rula? Yes [ } Mo[X] NAL }
What is the name and address of the independent cerlified public accountant er accounting firm retained e conduct the annual audit?
Maloney & Novotny 11.C
1111 Superior Ave.
Cleveland, OH 44114
Has the insurer been granled any exemptions lo Lhe prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as aliowed in Saction 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Medel Audit Ruls), or substantially similar state
law orr icn? Yes{ ] No[X]
If the response 1o 10.1 is yes, provida information refaled o this exemplion;
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related o the other requiremants of the Annual Financial Reporling Modet Regulation as
allowed for in Section 18A of the Mode! Regutation, or substantially similar state law or FEGUIBHIONT ... corcenee et ssansansias Yesi ] Mol X1
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information refated to this exemption:
Has the reporiing entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domicifizry state Instrance IBWS? ... e cvceeecceee e Yes {40 Nod } WAL )
If the response 10 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain,
What is the name, address and affiliation {officer/emplayee of the reporting entity or actuary/consuitant associated with an actuarial consulting
firm) of the individual providing the i of acluarial epinionfcerification?
Mike Brown, FSA, MAAA
{ewis & Eliis, Inc.
6550 Sprint Parkway, Suite 200
Overiand Parl, KS 66211
Does the reporting enfily own any securiiies of a reat estate hoiding company or otherwise hold real estate indhreclly? Yes [ 1} No[X)

4211 Name of real estale holding company ...

12.12 Number of parcels involved

12.13 Total book/adjusted canying value 3

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

What changes have been made during the year in the Unlied Stales manager o the United States trusiees of the reporing enlity?

NIA ..

Does this statement contain &l business lransacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? ..........

Have there been any changes made ta any of the trust indentures during the year?

IT answer lo (13.3} is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes |

Are the senlor officers {principal executive officer, priacipal financial officer, principal sccounting officer or controller, or perscns perfomning

simitar functions) of the reporting eniity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ..

a. Honesi and ethlcal canduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personat and professionat
relationships;

b. Full, fair, agcurate, timely and understandable disclosure i the perodic reports required 1o be fifed by Lhe reporing entity;

. Compliance with applicable govemmental laws, niles and regulations;

d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the coda; and

e, Accountabiity for adherence lo the code,

If the response to 14.1 is No, please expiain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been ded?
if the response tc 14.2 is yes, provide inft ion related to i) )

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been walved for any of the specified officers?
i the responise to 14.3 is yes, provide the nakire of any waiver(s),

271

Yes [ X] No| }
Yes | ] MolX]
PNl 1 N

Yes [ X} Nof |

Yes { } Mo[X]

Yes{ | Mo[X]

i
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

15.1 Is ihe reporling entity the beneficlary of a Lefler of Credil that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issulng or confirming bark is not on the

8V Bank List? Yes{ | Mo[X]
45.2  INthe response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association {ABA) Routing Number and the name of Lhe issiing or condirming

bank of the Lelier of Credit and describe the clrcumstances in which the Letter of Credit is 1riggered.

1 F 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
{ABA) Routing
Nurmber Issuing or Gonfirming Sank Name Ci wees That Can Trigger the Letler of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16.  Isthe purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting andily passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinale committee

thereof? e Yes [K] Ho ]
17.  Does the reporiing antity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of direciors and al! subordinate committees
thereof? Yes [ X} Ho[ |

18.  Has the repering entity an esiablished procedure Tor disclosure o s board of diraclors or lrustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
par of any of iis officers, direclors, lruslses or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely Lo confiicl with the official dutles of such

person? Yes [ X} Ro[ |
FINANCIAL
19.  Has this staternenl been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Acceunting Penciples (e.9., Generally Accepled
ACCOUNENG PANCIPIEEY? .o rmreeeseeeessssimss i snnnsssssenes Yes [ ] RoiX}
20.1 Total amourt loaned during the year (inclusive of Separale Accounts, exciusive of policy ioans):  20.11 To dj or other officers 3
20.12 To stockholders not officers........o.o... L J
20.13 Tiusiees, supreme or grand
{Fratemal Only} $
20.2  Total amourt of loans outstanding al the end of year {inclusive of Separate Accounis, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers. $
20.22 To stackholders not officers $
20.23 Trusiess, supreme or grand
(Fratemat Only) $
211 Were any assets reported in this slatement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer lo anolher parly withoul the lability for such
chiigation being reperied in the ? Yes { ] Mo fX]
21.2 I yes, slate the amount thereof at December 31 of the cument year: 21.21 Rented from others 3
21.22 Bomowed from others, 5
21.23 Leased from others $
21.24 Other $
221 Does ihis statement include payments for assessmants as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty assocation assessmenIs? ... v, Yes{ | NofX1]
222 If answer s yes: 22.21 Amount paid as josses or fisk adiusiment $ ..o
22.22 Amourt pzid as . 3
22.23 Other amounls paid 3
231 Does the reporting entity reporl any amounts due from parent, subsidlaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this ? Yes{ J No[X]
23.2  If yes, indicate any amounls receivable from parent includad in the Page 2 amount: JR—
24.1 Does the insurer utilize third pariies to pay agent commisslons in which the amounts agvanced by the third pariies are no! setiled in fulf within
SG days? Yes { J MojX)
242 [ the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related pary.
Is the
Third-Parly Agenl
& Relzated Party
Name of Third-Party {resiNc)
INVESTMENT
2501 Were all the slecks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, aver which the reperting entity has exclusive contro, in
the actual possessicn of the reporting entity on said data? (other thain secuilies lending programs add in 25.03). Yes | X} Mo ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

if ne, give {uli and complete information, relating thereto

For securities lending programs, provide a descriplion of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securiites, and
whether colfaleral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternalive is Lo reference Note 17 where this information is also provided}

For the reporiing enrtity's securilies lending program, report amount of sollaleral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
instructions.

For the reporling entity's securities lending program, report amount of collaterat for cther programs.

Does your secusities lending program require 102% {domestic securiles) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty al the
outset of the contracl? Yes [

Daoes the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? e Yes [

Does the reporting enlily of the repording anlity's securities lending agan ullize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conguct securties landing? Yes |

For the reporting entity's securities lending program siale lhe amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

25091 Tolal fair value of relnvested collateral assets reperted on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

“#

i Hof

1 Woi

1 Mo i

P WALX)
PNAL]

P WAEX)

25.092 Total book/adjusted camying vaiue of reinvesied collateral assets reporled on Schedula DL, Parls 1 and 2

@

=1

25.093 Total payable for securities fending reported on the Eability page.

‘Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporiing entity owned at December 31 of the cument year not exclusively under the
conlrol of the reporting enlity or has the reporting entity sold or lransferred any assets subjecl lo a put opticn contract thal |s curently in
force? (Exciude securities sublect 1o Interrogatory 21.1 and 28.03).

if yes, state the ameunt thereof al December 31 of the curent year: 26.24 Subject fo repurchase ag

Yes [ ]

o [ X ]

26.22 Sublect o revarse repurchase agr

26.23 Subject to dollar repurch G

26.24 Subject 10 reverse dollar repurchase ag Hs ..

26.25 Placed under option

cooboe

26.26 Letter stock or securilies restricled as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock

£26.27 FHLE Capital Stock

2B.28 On deposit with slales
26.29 On deposii with other regulatory bodies ..

@B B R

26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding coliaieral pledged o

an FHLB
26.31 Pledged as coflateral ta FHLB - including assels
backing funding ag

26,32 Other

e e

co o oooo

For category {26.28) provide the following:

1 2
Nature of Restriction Description

3

Amount

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?

If ye:s, has & comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avaiiable to the domiclliary state? .o Yes |
#f no, attach a description with this statement.

LiNES 27 3 through 27.5: FOR LIFEfFRATERNAL REPORTING ENTETIES CNLY:

27.3

27.4

215

281

282

29,

29.0%

Does the reporting entity uliize derivatives 1o hedge varlable annuily guarantees subject fo fluctualions as a result of interest rate sensilivity?

If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Specdiai accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 ...
27.42 Permitted accounting practice
27.43 Other accounting guidance

By responding YES o 27.41 regarding utifizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting enlity attests to the
foliowing:
) The reposting entity has obteined explicit approval from tha domiciiiary state,
- Hedging strategy subjecl to the special accounting provisions Is consistent with the requiremants of VM-21.
. Actuarial ceriification has been obiained which indicates that the hedging sirategy Is incorporaled within the establishment of VM-21
resarves and provides the Impact! of the hadging stralegy within the Actuarial Guidefine Conditional Yail Expeciafion Amount.
. Financial Officer Cedtification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging sirategy meels the definilion of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Sirategy Is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day sk mitfgation effors.

Were any preferred stocks or bopds ownad as of December 31 of tha current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertinle Into equity?

if yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the cument year. .......c.oninccsicenens

Excluding items in Scheduls E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estats, gage loans and invest held ghysicatly in the reporting entily’s
offices, vaulls or safety deposit boxes, were alfi stocks, bonds and other securities, cwned througheul the current year held pursuant fo a
cuslodial agreement with a gualified bank or trusl company in accordance with Section 1, 1 - General Examination Considerations, F.
OQutsourcing of Criticat Functions, Custodial or Salekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financiai Condition Examiners Handbook?..........o.ooeee.

For agreemenis thal comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financlal Conditien Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

Yes |}
1 Mo [

Yes { ]

Yes [ ]
Yes [ ]
Yes { ]

Yes | )

Yes [ X ]

No (X}
1 NALX]

Mo { X}

EEFF

1 2
Name of Custodian{s} Custodian's Address
5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE
FIFTH THIRE SEOURITIES CINCTHUATI, OH 45263
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

For alt agreements thal do not comply with Lhe requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, jocation
and a complete explanation:

T 2 3
Nameis Lozation{s) Complete Explanation{s)
Have there been any changes, including nama changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 20.01 during the eument ygar?.......ccovocovmnmeees. 08§ | No [ X ]

if yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 z 3
Old Custodian New Cusiodian Date of Change Reason

Investment managemeni -~ Identify all i d including individuals that have the autherily o
mazke investment decisions on behalf ef the reporiing entlty Fnr assets that are managed iniernally by employees of the reporting entity, note as
such. [...that have access {o fhe investmenl accounis™; *.. handle securities™]

1 2
Mame of Firm of individua! Affilation

20,0597 For those firmsAndividuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firmsfindividuals unafiliated with the reperting entity {i.e.
designaled with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invesied assels?. Yes [ | Nof |

26,0598 For fimsindividials upaffiiated wilh the reporting entity (i.e. designalad with a "U") fisied in the table for Question 29.05, does the
lotal asseis under management aggregate to more than 50% of the repoiting enlity's investad assets?............ SN s Yes { ] Ne{ |

For thase firms or Individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A” (affliated) or "U* (unaffillaled), provide tha information for
the 1able below,

1 2 3 4 -3
invesimenl
Managsment
Ceniral Registration Agreement
Depasitory Number Nama of Firm or Individual Legal Enlity [dentifier (LEI} Registered With

Does the reporting entity have any Jiversified mutual funds reported in Schedute D, Part 2 {diversified according 1o the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) In the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Sestion 5(b){1)}}? Yes{ ] No{X}
If yos, complele the following schedule:

1 2 3

BookfAdjusted

CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
30,2999 - Tolal 0

For each mutual fund fisted in the table above, complete the foliowing schedule:
1 2 4
Amount of Muluat
Furdd's Book/Adjusted
Cajrying Value
Namae of Significant Holding of the Altributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund {from above lable) Mutual Fund Holding Valualion

27.4
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Provide the following information for all shorl-term and fong-ferm bonds and alf preferred stocks. Do not substitiuls amortized valus or
statement value for fair value.

1 4 3

Extezss of Slatement
over Fair Valus (-}, or

Statement {Admitled} Fair Value over

Vaiug Falr Valus Stalement (+)
31.1 Bends 0
31.2 Preferred stocks 0 d
31.3_Tolals 0 Q )

Describa the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:

Was the rate used 1o calculate fair value detenmined by a broker or custedian for any of the securities in Schedule D?

If the answer to 32.1 Is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the brokar's or cusiodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electrenic copy) for
all brokars or custodians used as a pricing source?

If the answer to 32,2 ia no, describe the reporting ently's process for determining s refiable pricing souree far purposes of gisclosure of falr
value for Schedule D:

Have ali the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedires Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been fallowed? ..o
I no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5G| securities, the reporiing entty is certifying Lhe following ek of each seif-desk d 5Gi securily.
a. Documentation necessary to parmnil a full credit analysis of the secusily does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not avallable.
b, lssuer or obligos s curent on all contracted inlerest and principal payments.
. The insurer has an aciuat exy icn of ultimale pay t of at contracted interast and principal,

Has the reporting entity sel-designaled 5G| securities?

By self-designating PLG! securities, 1he reporfing entity is certifying the foliowing elements of each self-designated PLGI sacurity:
2. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018,
. The reporiing entity Is holding capilal commensurale with the NAIC Designation reparted for the security.
<. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credii rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in #s legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letier ratling held by fhe insurer and avallable for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entiy is not permitied to share this cradit rating of the PI. security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entily self-designated PLGI securities? ...

By assigning FE lo a Schedute BA non-regl d private fund, the reporting enlity is certifying the foliowing elements of each self-designaled
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior i January 1, 2019,
b, The reporting antity is holding capilal commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for Lhe security.
©. The security had a public credil rating{s) with annual surveiliance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its Jegal capacity as an NRSRO prior lo
January 1, 2613,
4. The fund oniy or predominantly hotds bonds in its portfolie.
e. The cument reperied NAIC Designation was derived from the public credii rating{s) with annual surveiliance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in #s legal capacity as an NRSRO.
1. The public credit rating{s) with annual surveiliance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reponing enlity assigned FE 1o Schedule BA nontagisterad private funds that complied with the above crilefia? .........cccoooreeeeerernnnes

By rollingfrenawing short-term of cash atquivalent invesimens with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Par 1 or Schedule E Pal 2
{identified through a code {%) in those Investment schedules}, the reporling enfity is certifying lo the feliowing:
a. The Investmend Is 2 liquid asset that can be terminated by 1he reporting entity on the current malurity date.
b. if the investrmanl s with a nonrelaled party or nenaffiiate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
iscretion of all invoived parties.
c. the invesiment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has comnpleted robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is avallable for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments Lhal have beers renewedfrolied from the prior pericd that do not meet the erileria in 37.a -
3{.c are reported as long-term invesiments.

Has tha reporting entity roffed/renawed short-lerm or cash aquivalent invesiments in accordance with these criteria? Yes |

275

Yes |

Yes |

P Mo ]

1 Mo 1]

Yes {X] Ml 1}

Yes |

Yes [

Yes [

1 N[

P HelX]

T He[X]

P RlX]

I WALX]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

38.1

B2

39.%

39.2

39.3

40.1

40.2

41.1

41.2

42.4

42.2

Does the reporiing entity directly halg cryptocumenciss? Yes [ ] MefX]
If the response o 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reporied?
Does the reporting enlity direcily or indirectly accept cryp cles as pay L for | on polices? Yes| | Mo[X]
if the respense to 39.1 is yes, are the cryplocunrencies heid direclly or are they immediately converied 1o U.S. doliars?
39.24 Held directly Yes [ | No[ |
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars Yes ] | No[ |
If the response lo 38.1 or 3%.1 is yes, lisl ali cryplocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held direcily.
1 2 3
lmmediately Accepled for
Cenverled to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocunency Diractly Held, ar Both Premijums
OTHER

Amaount of paymenls o trade associations, service organizations and stalistical or rating bureaus, f any? ... § 1]
List the name of the erganization and the amourd paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of Lhe lotal payments to trade assodatlons,
service arganizations and statistical or miing bureais during the period covered by this statement.

1 F]

Name Amount Paid

Ameunt of payments for legal exp if any? 3 26,400
List the name of the finn and the amount paid il any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the pericd coverad by this statement.

h] 2

Name Amouni Paid

Fisher & Phillips LLP 20 Fiblic Square Suile 4000 Cleveland, 08 44114 26,400
Amount of paymenis for expenditures in connection wilh matters before legisiative bodies, officers or departments of government, Fany? ........3 i 0

List the name of the firn and the amount paid if any such payment represenied 25% or more of the totat paymenl expenditures in
connecion with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or deparimenls of government diiring the peried coversd by this slatement.

1
Name

Amount Paid

2786
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ANNUAEL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Aulomaobile Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Does the reparting entity have any direct Medicare Supplament Insurance in force? fes[ |} HofX]
12 {ifyes, indicate premium eamed on .S, business only. 5
1.3 What portion of kem (1.2} is nol reported on the Medicare Suppl Insurance Experi Exhibit? $

1.3% Reason for excluding

14  Indicate amount of eamed premium atiribuiable 1o Canadian andfor Other Alien not included in ltem {1.2) ebove 5

1.5 indicate total incumed claims on alt Medicare Suppl i} Insurance, . $ 0

16 Indlvidual policies: Most curent three years:
1.81 Totat premium eamad 5 0
1.62 Total incurred claims % 0
1.63 Number of covered fives 0

All years prior to most currend three years:

1.64 Totat pramium earmed $ 0
1.65 Total incurred claims H 0
1.66 Number of coverad fives 0
1.7 Group poficies: Mosl current three years:
1.71 Total pramium eamed $ 1]
1.72 Total incusred claims $ 0
1.73 Number of covered fives Q
All years prior to most cusrend three years:
1.74 Tolal premium eamed % Q
1.76 Tolal incurred claims F o 0
1.76 Number of covered jives Q
2. Heaith Test
1 4
Current Year Prior Year
21 Pramizm N i
2.2 Premium Denominalor 4,643 011 &, 203,775
23 Prmiem Ratio {2.2.2) s st e ene e 0.000 0.600
2.4 Reserve Nu
2.5 Reserve Denominalor 645,605 1,168,166
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.000 £.000
3.1 Hasthe ing entity ived any er it or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed wili be
retumed when, as and if the eamings of lhe reporting entity permits? Yes | ] NofX]
32  Hyes, give particulars:
4.1 Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and
dependents been filad with the appropriate reguiatory agency? Yes f X1 Nof ]
4.2 N not previously filed, fumish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreemeni(s). Do these agreements include additicnal benefis offsred? ... Yes| ] Nof ]
51 Does the reporting entity have stop-I i ? Yes [ X] Mo} }
5.2 Ino, explain:
53 Maximum relained risk (see instructions) 5.31 Comprehensive Medical ..................... F o 250,000
5.32 Medical Only §
5.33 Medicare Supplament 3
5.34 Dental & Vision §
5.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan %
5.36 Other $
6. Deseribe arrangemenl which the reparting entily may have lo protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold | provisions, c ion privilagas with ether carsiers, agreemenls with providers ta centlhue rendering services, and any olher
agreemants!
7.1 Does the reporting entity sel up ils claim %iability for provider services on a service dale basis?. Yes [ X ] Nel ]

72 [ no, give details

8. Provide the following information regarding parficipating providers: 8.7 Number of providers at slarl of raporiing year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reparting year .

9.1 Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate ¢ 2 Yes | ] Ms[X]
9.2 I yes, direct premium eamed: 8.21 Business with rale guaraniees between 15-35 months.. $.eeeeeiesiecececcrcccns
9,22 Rusiness with rate guaraniees over 36 months ............. B —————

28
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ANNUAE STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

101  Does the reporting entity have Incentive Peol, Withhold or Bonus Arangements in its provider contracts?

Yes { ] No[X]

10.2 Iyes: 10.21 Maximum ameunt payable Bonuses ... e $
10.22 Amount actuatly paid for year b $
10.23 Maximurn amount payable withheld: %
10.24 Amounl actually paid for year withhoig: $
11.1  Is tha reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Modet, .....ccceeneennne Yes [ ] Mol X]
11.13 An individual Practice Assoclation (IPA), or, Yes [ ] fo[X]
11.14 A Mixed Modal (combiration of above)? ... Yes [ ] Nol X))
11.2  Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capilal and Surplus Requi ? Yes { X} Mo '}
113 I yes, show (he name of the state requiring such minimum capital 3R SUIPIIS. ..ottt et s rsssesssss e esasens csnen
114 il yes, show the amount required. 500,000
115 Is this amount included ss part of a contingensy reserve in stockholder's aquity? Yes | ) Mo X}
116 Ifthe amouni is caleulated, show the cak on
12.  List service areas in which reporting eniily is licensed (o operale:
1
Nama of Service Area
Stale of Ohio
13.1 Do you actas a custodian for heailh savings accoUnis? ............ Yes{ | No[X]
13.2  Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the ing date. 3
133 Do you act as an administrator for heaith savings accounts? Yes | ) Ne X1}
134 I yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. B et
14.1  Are any of the captive affifiales reporied on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes| J Mol | WAIX]
14.2  Ilthe answer o 14.1 is yes, please provide tha following:
1 2 3 4 Assels Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 [ T
Company Domiciliary Ressaive .eflers of Trust
Company Name Code: Jurisdiction Credit Gredil Agreements Other
15.  Provide the following fer indlvidual ardinary 1§z § * policias {U.8. business only) for lhe cusreni year (prior to reinsurance assumed or
ceded).
15.1 Direct Premium Written $
15.2 Totat Incurred Claims $
15.3 Number of Covered Lives
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term{whether fiil underwriling, kmited underwriting, jet issue, “short form app”)
Whole Life (whether fuli underwniting, limited underwriting, el issue, "short form app"
Variable Life (with or withoul secondary quraraniea)
Universal Life {with or withoul secondary qurarantee)
Varigble Universal Life (with or withcut secondary gurarantee}
16.  is the reporiing enfly ficensed or charlersd, reglsterad, quaiified, eligible or wriling business in at least two states? ... Yes | § NolX]
16.1

If ne, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in al feast one siate cther than the state of

demicile of the repotting entity?

28.1

Yes | 1 MofX]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1 4 5
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitled assels {Page 2, Line 28) ..o 13,067,497 | 16,985,224 14,638,438 4,851,433 4,958,713
2. Totalliabiliies {Paga 3, Line 24) 9,335,736 13,780,806 11,859,248 .2,578,312 1,038,182
3.  Statutory minimum capital and surpius 500, 000 500,000 500,000 500,000
4. Yotal caphai and surplus (Page 3, Line 33) ..o i 3,721, %1 3,204,418 2,699,180 [..... 2,303,121 3,021,531
Income Statement {Page 4)
5. Tolal revenues (Line 8) ........... 4,643,01¢ 6,203,775 10,465,048 17,082,685 17,405,425
6. Total medical and hospital exy {Line 18) 2,470,689 3,501,433 8,053,005 15,207,006 15,991,404
7. Claims adjustment expenses (LIN6 20) ...o..ooecveeeJocenecenecenecnec 159,807 |t 1,646,062 1,711,974 | 1,303, 168 1,171,045
8. Tetal adminisirative expenses (Ling 21) oo 1,526,027 |{.... 446,235 310,417 304,331 326,018
9. Nel underwrling gain (loss) (Line 24} 437,439 |..... 488,942 389,653 {731,830) (83,043Y
40.  Nel investment gain (foss) (Line 27) ... 145,350 16,286 6,108 13,420 34 52%
41.  Tolal other income {Lines 28 pius 29) {1} o 0 Q ]
12, Nelincome or (loss) (Line 32) 527,343 505,228 395,761 (718,410} {48,514}
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13.  Net cash from operations (Line 11) co.cevevcennnennns eveecinnnenes (1,027,731) 1,526,843 1,173,620 {262,131) (1,121,452)
Risk-Based Capital Analysls
14.  Total adjusted capital 3,721,761 3,204,418 2,694, 190 2,303,121 .3,021,50
15, Authorized control level sisk-based capitat 296,756 288,731 528,086 1,059,793 1,643.705
Enrollment {Exhibil 1)
16, Total members at end of period {Column 5, Line 7) 1,552 2,083 1,804 1,776 |...... 1,772
17.  Totaf members moaths (Colismn 6, Line 7} 19,551 24,357 23,296 21,363 23,157
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
{item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5} x
100.0
18,  Premiums eamed plus risk revenue (Lina 2 plus
Lines 3 and 5) 100.9 100.0 160L0 [ 100.0 100.0
19. Totat hospitaf end medical plus other non-health
{Lines 18 plus Lina 19) 55.3 58.6 7.0 | 94.9 91.9
20.  Cosl CONBINMENE SXPENSES c.u.vveveeoeemveereeeasemeessesses ferss eerseesseers sessenssoes 3.4 2.6 0.5 e.0 0.6
21.  Other claims adj D 0.0 2.9 15.8 1.6 6.7
22, Tolal underwriting dedoctions (Line 23) 90.6 21 ...56.4 104.3 100.5
23, Tolal underwrifing gain (oss) (Line 24) ... L1 SRR 79 3.7 (4.3) 2.5)
Unpaid Claims Analysis
(V&1 Exhibit, Part 2B)
24, Tolal clalms Incumed for prior years
{Ling 17, Col. 5} 988 956 748,490 1.742,022 1,597,211 2,074,860
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims-|pricr year (Line
17, Col. 6)) 1,160, 156 1,150,868 2,073,000 1,515,000 2,514,000
I in Parent, and
Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1) 0 L] ]
27.  Affilialed preferred stocks (Sch. & Summary,
Line 18, Col. 1) & b ]
28,  Affiliaied common steeks (Sch. G Summary,
Line 24, €ol. 1) o 0 ]
29, Affillaled shori-tern investments {sublolal
Included i Schedula DA Verificalion, Col. 5,
Line 10} 0 0 0
30.  Affiiated morlgage loans on real eslale 0 0 0
31, Al olher affifizled 0 0 0
32. Total of above Lines 26 to 3% bl 4 L1 SR LV} SO 0
33.  Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 {o
31 above. 0 0 0
. NOTE: If a party o a merger, have the two most recenl years of this exhibit been reslaled due to a merger in comglisnce with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP Na. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Erors? Yes | 1 Ho{ )

I no, please expial ...

28
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobite Dealers Association Group Mealth Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

gar

1 2 3

NAIC

Company D Effective
Code Number Date

Narme of Company

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by Reinsuring Company as of Dece
4 5

Domiciiary
Jurisdiction

amber 31, Current Y
[

Paid Lossas

Unpaid Losses

0399899, Tolal |ife and Annuily - U.S, Affillates

0699998, Tolal Life and Annuity - Non-U.8. Alfiliates

47993599, Total Life and Annuity - Afiilfates

1099998, Total Life and Annuify - Non-Affiliates

11299939, Total Life and Annuity.

499999. Total Accident and Health - U.S. Affiliates

|__1789999. Total Accident and Heallh - Nont).S. Affillates

ololojo

| 1859999, Tutat Accident and Health - Affillales

It}

L 05/01/2022 . |Medical Sutval of Chia
0G48R ..§ . 05/0/2003 . [Wedical Yuluai of his

3
gacaca

42,750

5,924,163

1,110,750

5060999, Acckder and Heaith - Non-U.S. Non Afiiates

6,738,950

1,163,500

| 2199999, Tatai Accident and Health - Non-Affiliates

6,730,956

1,163,500

lotal Accident and Heaith

6,730,956

1,163,500

Totat U.S. {Sum of 0209999, 0809909, 1493999 and 1933999)

0

[}
€730, 866

1,153,500

. Totat Non-U.S. (Sum of 0699999, 0939999, 1709909 and 209999%)

9999939 Totals - Life, Annufly and Accident and Health

5,730,066

1,153,500
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BocuSign Envelope ID: CB6B43EF-2A9D-4ADS5-A47D-506685033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobiie Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Schedule S -Part 4

NONE

Schedule S - Part 4 - Bank Footnote

NONE

Schedule S - Part 5

NONE

Schedule S - Part 5 - Bank Footnote

NONE

34, 35



DacuSign Envelope ID: CBSB43EF-2A8D-4ADS5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Deaters Assoclation Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S - PART 6

Five Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business ($000 Omitied)
20123 20222 20321 20420 2051 9
A. OPERATIONS ITEMS
1. Premiums .o eeeereenes 14,648 15,84% 11,39 1,200 1,112
2. Title XVl - Medicare 1 0 0 0 0
3. Title XIX - Medicaid ¢ ()] o Q o
4. Commissions and reinsurance exp allowance . a7 526 460 0 0
5. Telal hospilal and medical expenses 11,851 14,446 11,488 1,210 508
B. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
5. Premi ivabk ] 14 10 L1 OO 0
7. Claims payabie 1,154 1.821 801 i) a
8. Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 6,731 %, 65% 8,703 ai.. 0
4. Experence rating refunds due or unpaid b} b)) 4
10.  Commissions and reinsurance expensa allowances
due . .0 9
1. Unauthorized offset .8 0 0
12, Offsel for reinsurance with Cerlified Reinsurers 0 0 0
C. UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE (DEPOSITS
BY AND FUNDS WIiTHHELD FROM)
13.  Funds deposited by and withheld from {F} )] o 0 0 0
14, Letlers of credit (L) 0 {31 FE 0 0 0
45.  Trusi agreements (T) .......... 0 Q 0 0 0
16, Other (O) 0 0 0 0 0
. REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED
REINSURERS (DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS
WITHHELD FRCM)
17, Muliple FANY TIUSL oo s s b 0 & 1)
48. Funds deposiled by and withheld from (F) 0 0 G
9. Letters of credit (L) 4 0 0
20, ¥rust agreements {T) (1] o V]
21, Other {0} [ [} [}
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: CB6B43EF-2A8D-4AD5-A47D-506535033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE S -PART 7

Resiatement of Balance Sheef to identify Nei Credit For Ceded Reinsurance
1

37

2 3
As Reporied R Raslated
{nat of ceded) Adjustments {gross of ceded)
ASSETS {Page 2, Co. 3)
1. Cashand invested assets (Lire 12) 6,264 623 5,294,623
2. Acciden! and health premiums due and unpald {Line 15) 41,908 41,908
3. Amounts recoverable rom reinSuners {Ling 16.1) oo eesesses s e s srmssnes sivesfeesess seseremssees 6,730,966 6,730,966
4. Neteredit for ceded relr o XX 0
5. All other admitied assets {Bal ] 0
6. Yotal assets (Line 28) 13,067 497 13,067,497
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Page 3)
7. Claims unpaid (Line 1) [0t I NN £49,685
8. Accrued medical incentive pool and banus payments {Line 2) ...... 0. 0
9. Premiums roceived In Advance (LINE BY ......ccoueeroeueecrerereee e ieseessscsseessseasss sevess s s es s st een froneemsesasessisasssin 444 485 |.... 444 466
10.  Funds heid under reinsurance treaties with authorized and unautherized reinsurers (Line 19 first
inset amounl phus second Insal amount) ..... )] 0
11.  Reinsurance in unauthorized companies (Line 20 minus inset S 0
12, Relnsirance with Certified Reinsurers (Line 20 insei amount) i}
13.  Funds held under reinsurance freaties with Certified Reinsurers (Line 9 third inset amount) ..........} ... 0 0
14. Al other liabiliies (Baiznce) 8,241,575 B 241,575
15. Total #abilities (Line 24) 9,335,736 |..... 9,335,736
16.  Total capital and surplus (Line 33) 3,721,761 XX 3,721,761
17, Tolal Uabllitles, capilal and surplus {Line 34) +3,057.497 13,057,407
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18.  Claims unpakl -0
19. Accrued medical incentive pool 0
20, Promiums receiVet I BOVEANCE . ... ceenr e ses et st ra s s ot fer s st ine e s 0
2. Relnsurance receverable on paid losses 0
22.  Other ceded reinsurance recoverables 0
23, Total coded reinsurance recoveraby 0
24, Premiums vable ......... 0
25.  Funds held under reinsurance ireaties with authorized and unauthorized reinsurers 0
26.  Unauthorized reinsurance ............. .0
27.  Reinsurance with Certified Rei .0
28.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified Relnsurers 0
20,  Other ceded reinsursnce payahles/offsels ....... 9
30. Totat ceded reinsurance payables/ 0
31, Totat net credit for ceded reinsurance 0



BDocuSign Envelope ID: CBEB43EF-2A9D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE T PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Only
2 3 4 5 [ 7 8 E] 10
Federal
Employees Life and
Health Annuity
Active | Acchdent and Benefits Premiums & Property! Totat
Status Heaith Medicare Medicaic CHIP Title Program Ciher Casualty Columns 2 | Deposit-Type
States, ote. () Premiums Jille XvVIII Titfe XIX. b2 Premiums |Considerations| Premiums Through 8 Condracts
1, Alabama, . Ae &
2. Alaska. AK ¢
3. Arizona H
4. Arkansas . AR [ o ferrereene e oo o
5. Calfornia . CA o
6. <Colorado. S o o TR FORUOTUURVPINNE FAVERUORUUUIN NUVPIUPRPRPITRRY NSV NPT 0
7. Conneclicut BT e e 0
8. Delaware ... N » S AU U 0
9. Disirict of Columbia pC ]
10. Florida . - FL I}
11. Georgla GA o 0
12, Hawall e H 0
RGN 1 1) T, SOVURRRPRPRRRR | S PRV (VPR NSRS USRIV SV FOVVROVITIV VSTV SVRVVIN VORI 4
. A0S e L 9
15. 4
BB 1OWA i TA [ e i i [ o i B foesennn o 0
it 0
8. Kentucky . 0
19, Leuistana ... LA . o
200 MBINE s ME s s [ [ b oo {1
21, Maryland . o
22. Massachuselts ... MA e b oo frornrnnenrens B e 0
23, Michigan e Ml deces i s [ B oo 0.
24. Minnesota 0.
25, Mississippi 0
26, Missouri .. 0
2t Monlan 0
28. Nebraska 0
29. Nevada .. 0
30. New Hampshire ...... 01
31. New Jersey 0
32. ]
330 New York .o NY L s B e desnesinssenenns fressesesnesesnsnens Joessescosessonsnness foaens U]
34. ]
35. North Dakola . 0
38, Ghio 19,223,689 85,741 ... 9,260,430 |..
37, Cklzhoma ¢
38. Oregen ... {H
39, Pennsylvania . {H
40, Rhode Isfand ¢
41, South Carolina [ToT EURUTRIE VR WO G
42, South Dakots . <1 T RN JRRORR DO SRR S ¢
43. Tennessee, ™ 4
A4, TeXES comicicnms TX e v s v g ]
A5, Utah s UT e i feis e 0
46. 0
47, 0
48, Washinglon ........ WA L. o i frvmmmmiiene Jremmememns s formen e 0
A9, WeStVIDING oo WY e oo e oo 2
50, WISCONSIA e WE [ oo i [ Q4
5. Wyoming ... K]
52, a
53, 9
54.  Puerio Rico . FR 9
LN VRV Y ST T Y (R AU NS IV SR S SR SURTR ROV NN O [
56.  Northem Mariana
Islands .. 0
57. Canada .. SN o711 [N FUUORPUPONN SUUOURUONUNORPR [OPRRIPURPRIUN IO NOUINPIPSOTIOIN IRV SOSPORR ISR WV 0
58, Aggregale Other
Aliens ... OT | XXX H 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 o 0
59, Subiolal .. . 00C.. ... 19,223, BRG ¢ 0 ] i N £2: 1 [ 0 ]...19,280,430 | 0
60. Reporiing Entity
Contributions fer Employee!
Bensfit Plans. AOL., 0
G1. Totals (Direcl Business) htsd 18,223,689 ] ] 0 0 65, 741 [ 19,289,430 [
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001, KHX...
BRGEE. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overfiow page XK, 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 (1 0
58959, Totals (Lines 58001 through
58003 plus SRA98)YLIne 58
above) XX ) 9 0 1 i} k] 0 0 0
(a) Active Status Countls:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance sarder or domiciled RRG, ., . Q - Qualified - Qualifiad or diled reinsurer.... -
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs . N - None of the above - Not allowed to wiite business in the state......

3. E - Eligibla - Reporting eniities efigible or approved 1o wrile surplus lines in the state.

(b} Expianation of basis of aliccation by states, premlums by state, efc.
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: CB8B43EF-2A8D-4ADS-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveiand Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Scheduie T - Part 2 - Interstate Compact

NONE
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CBAB43EF-2A0D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Schedule Y - Part 1

NONE
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CBGB43EF-2A8D-4ADS5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Claveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Schedule Y - Part 1A - Detail of Insurance Holding Company System

NONE

Schedule Y - Part 1A - Explanations

NONE

Schedule Y - Part 2

NONE

Schedule Y - Part 3

NONE

41,42, 43



DocuSign Envelope I1D: CBEB43EF-2A8D-4AD5-A47D-508585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Assoclation Group Health Plan

Fall ol

o

10.
1.
12,
13.

4.

15,
16,

7.

20.

21

22,
23.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

REQEHRED FILINGS
The following supy i reports are tequired to be fled as pari of your statement filing uniess specificaly waived by the domiciliary slate. However, in tha event that
your domicifiary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the spedific Interregatory will be accepted in lisu of fillng a "NONE" report and a bar code
wiil be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being fled for whatever reason enler SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation
foliowing the interrogatory questicns.

Responses.

MARCH FILING
Wili the Supplemental Compensaticn Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 17 SEE EXPLANATION
Will an actuarial opinion be fled by March 17 SEE EXPLAMATION
Wili the confidentiat Risk-based Capital Repost be fiied with he NAIC by March 12 SEE EXPLAMATION
Wil the confidential Risk-based Capital Report be filed with the state of domiclle, if ired, by March 17 SEE EXPLANATION
APRIL FILING
Wil Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by Aprit 1? - YES
Will the Supplemental lnvestment Risks interrogatories be filed by Aprii 17 SEE EXPLAKATION
Will the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 12 SEE EXPLANATION
JUNE FILING
Wil an audited financial repert be filad by June 17 SEE EXPLANATION
Wilt Accountant's Latier of Qualifications be filed with the slale of domicile and efectronically with the NAIC by June 17 YES
SUPPLEMENTAL FILINGS
The foliowing h i reports are required o be filed as pait of yuur aunuai slalement ﬁlingﬂwww
t 3 B Wit the gclal le]
1o the sgaciﬁc interrogatory will be accepted in fleu of rmng a "ﬂDNE" mgurt and a har cmie wlll be printad belnw if the suppiement is reqmmd ofynur company
but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory guastions.
MARCH FILING
will the Medicare Supp Insurance Expesi Exhitit be filed with 1he stale of domicile and the NAIC by March 17 SEE EXPLANATION
Wili the Suppiemental Life data due March 1 be Hlad with the state of domiclle and the NAIC? SEE SXPLANATION
Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplament) be filed with the state of domicile by March 17, SEE EXPLANATION
Will the actuaria! opinion on participating and non-parlicipaling policies as required In Inlerrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibil 5 1e Life Supplement
he fited with The state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17 SEE EXPLANATION
Will lhe actuarial opinion on non-guaranleed slemenls as raquired in interregalory 3 to Exhibit 5 {o Life Supplement be filed with the stale of
domicite ang electronically with 112 NAKS BY MATCH 17 e acecreccamianam s e ses s oerecesasas e recess oS cb i e e a i srnsrescrsres SEE EXPLANATION
Wilt the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 17, SEE EXPLANATION
Wil an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for relief relaled to the five-year rotalion requirement for lead audit pariner be filed
elaclronically with he NAIG by March 17 7]
Will an approval from Lhe reporting entity's state of domicite for refief refated ic he cne-year cooling off pericd for independent CPA be filed
electronically wilh the NAIC by March 17 e
Will an approval from the reporting enlity's state of domicile for relief related 1o the Reguirements for Audit Cormnitless be filad slectronically
Wt N8 HAIE BY MATTR 2 .o vevve vviccssssseseesssseesesssss sesesessssseassssssasssssarmassassommsssss essssssssasssss e ssass s mmsressessas s sssssssssssssssse sssessansos N
Wil tha Market Conduct Annual Statement {MCAS) Premium Exhibil for Year be filed with the applicable jurisdictions and with the NAIC by
March 17. SEE EXPLARATION
APRIL FILING
Will the Long-Term Care Experienca Reporting Forms be filad with the stale of domicite and the NAIC by April 12 SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Supplemental Life data due Aprit 1 be filad with the sfate of domicile and the NAIC? SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibil {Parls 1 and 2} e filed with the stale of domieile and the NAIC by April 17 - - SEE EXPLANATION
Will the Life, Health & AnnuityGuaranty Association Assessable Premium Exiibit - Parts 1 and 2 be filed with the slale nf dumnclle and the
NAIC by April 17 SEE EXPLANATICN
AUGUST FILING
Will Management's Report of Inlemnal Cantrol Over Financlal Reporting be filed with Lhe stale of domicile by August 17 ... VES
Explanations:

This health plan is a MEWA. The due dals is March 31sl.
This health plan is 8 MEWA. The due date is March 31sl.
This health plan s a MEWA, The due date Is March 31st.
This health plan is a MEWA. The due date is March 31st
Al fupds are held in cash [checking and saving accounts).
NiA

This health ptan is a MEWA. The due date is Jupe 30th,
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NFA

NIA
/A
NIA
NJA
N/A

Bar Codes:

Relief from the ﬁve-year retalion reguirement for Tead audi pariner {Decument
igentifier 224]
[ I B L N B B N I e

Relief from the one-year cooling offl periad for indapendent CPA
Document {dentifier 225)
L 2 D I D SR T T R N R T B R B T ]
Retief from the Requi for Audit Commi Macument dentifier 226] illﬂ'ﬂ‘ﬁ!'lllﬂlﬂillllalallllﬂ
|
[ D D A N N R TR S - R D SR R T I |
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: CB6B43EF-2A8D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: CB6B43EF-2A9D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Summary Investment Schedule

NONE

Schedule A - Verification - Real Estate

NONE

Schedule B - Verification - Morigage Loans

NONE

Schedule BA - Verification - Other Long-Term Invested Assets

NONE

Schedule D - Verification - Bonds and Stock

NONE

Scheduie D - Summary By Country

NONE

Schedule D - Part 1A - Section 1 - Quatity and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned by Major Type
and NAIC Designation

NONE

Schedule D - Part 1A - Section 2 - Maiurity Distribution of All Bonds Owned by Major Type and
Subtype

NONE

Schedule DA - Verification - Short-Term Investmenis

NONE
Schedule DB - Part A - Verification - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards
NONE
Schedule DB - Part B - Verification - Futures Confracts
NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1 - Replication {Synthetic Asset) Transactions (RSATs) Open

NONE

Schedule DB-Part C-Section 2-Reconciliation of Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Verification - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of
Derivatives

NONE -

8101, Sl02, S103, Si04, 5105,5108,5107, 5108,5108, SHO, 811, SH2, SH3, 8114



DecuSign Envelope ID: CBEB43EF-2A9D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

(Cash Equivalents)
bl

3 3 4
Money Market
Tatal Bonds Mutual funds Cthar (8)
1. DBook/adjusted camying value, December 31 of prior year 4
2. Coslt of cash equivalents acguired 1,049,008 [ e e 1,049,008
3. Accraal of discount U1 OO,
4. Unrealized valuation iner d: ) RO RO 0
5. Yotal gain {loss) on disposa® 04
8. Deduct consideralion received on disposals 0
7. Deduct smorization of premium 0
8. Tolal foreign exchange change in bookfadjusted canying vaiue 0
9. Deduct current year's other than temporary impalinment recognized L1 18 TPV IR I
10. Book/adjustet camying value al end of curent period {Lines 142¢3+4+5-6-
T+8-9) 1,049,009 V] 1,049,009 0
1. Deduedt total nonadmilled amounts LV SOUUPSRSNUISSUOME: UODNIRSORPD SOOI
12, Stajement value al end of current period {Line 10 minus Line 11) 1,049,008 0 1,049,009 0
(a) Indlcale the categary of such ir for pte, Joint vent fransp: equipment:

8115




BocuSign Envelope ID: CBEB43EF-2A8D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobiie Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Schedule A - Part 1 - Real Estate Owned

NONE
Schedule A - Part 2 - Real Estate Acquired and Additions Made
NONE
Schedule A - Part 3 - Real Estate Disposed
NONE
Schedule B - Part 1 - Mortgage Loans Owned
NONE
Schedule B - Part 2 - Mortgage Loans Acquired and Additions Made
Schedule B - Part 3 - Mortgage Loans Disposed, Transferred or Repaid
NONE
Schedule BA - Part 1 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Owned
Schedule BA - Part 2 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Acquired and Additions Made
NONE
Schedule BA - Part 3 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Disposed, Transferred or Repaid
NONE
Schedule D - Part 1 - Long Term Bonds Owned
NONE
Schedule D - Part 2 - Section 1 - Preferred Stocks Owned
NONE
Schedule D - Part 2 - Section 2 - Common Stocks Owned
NONE
Schedute D - Part 3 - Long-Term Bonds and Stocks Acquired
NONE
Schedule D - Part 4 - Long-Term Bonds and Stocks Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed Of
NONE

EO01, EG2, EO3, EQ4, EOS, E06, £EO7, EO8, £09, E10, E11, E12, E13, E14



DocuSign Envelope ID: CBSB43EF-2A8D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43
ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Schedule D - Part 5 - Long Term Bonds and Stocks Acguired and Fully Disposed Of

NONE

Schedule D-Part 6-Section 1-Valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlied or Affiliated Companies

NONE

Schedule D - Part 6 - Section 2

NONE

Schedule DA - Part 1 - Short-Term Investments Owned

NONE

Schedule BB - Part A - Section 1 - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open

NONE
Schedule DB - Part A - Section 2 - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Terminated
NONE
Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1 - Futures Contracts Open
NONE
Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1B - Brokers with whom cash deposits have been made
NONE
Schedule DB - Part B - Section 2 - Futures Confracts Terminated
NONE
Schedule DB - Part D - Section 1 - Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open
Schedule DB - Part D-Section 2 - Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open - Pledged By
Schedule DB - Part D-Section 2 - Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open - Pledged To

Schedule DB - Part E - Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees as of December 31 of
Current Year

NONE

Schedule DL - Pant 1 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

E15, E16, E17, E18, E19, E20, E21, £22, E23, B24, E25



DacuSign Envelope ID: CBBB43EF-2A8D-4A05-A470-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Schedule DL - Part 2 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

26



DocuSign Envelope 1D: CRER43EF-2A9D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

1 5 6 7
Amount of Inferest Amount of interest
Rate of Received During  |Accrued December 31
Depasitory Code | Inlerest Year of Current Year Balance -
Checking - PHC 23766 ohio 1,500 2,25 1,829,983 .. )00L
Savings — PHC 34156 thia 0.030 1. 30 104,427 .. 200
Savings ~ Dollar #1457 ... Chia 0.750 8,545 1,145,026 |..200C
Savings - FFRL #4539 Mio 2,791 31,562 1,104,387 |.. 20K
Savings - Gitizens Money Markel i 3.836 40,584 1,065 781 [0
6189988 Deposits in ... depositories which do net exceed the
allowable fimit in any cne depository (See instructions) - open
deposilories KKK XXX XXX
C189580. Tolals - Open Depositories XK XXX 108,968 ! 5,245 614 | XXX
(295598 Deposits in ... deposiories which do not exceed the
allowable limil in any one depository (See instructions) - suspended
deposiories 0 XL X0
0299936, Totals - Suspended Depositories 20X 2O 0 [} 07 XX
0358986, Yolal Cash on Deposit XXX X 109,586 [i] 5.245.6% { 20X
0499898, Cash in Company's Office KX XHX peed XL XX
0599999 Total - Cash XXX XXX 109,986 2 5.245.61
TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR
. 4. Apiil.... T July.. 0.
5. May... 785, 8. August. TATI B4 11 546,
3. March £,628,302 8. June £.763.278 9. _Sepiember 554,10 12, December 5,245,614

£27



CBEB43EF-2A3D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

BocuSign Envelope ID

L

v 3

ak

$UWE Ot

£rol g

$4 0

£33 0

Ve ai
v v

m
=
acaoaa
“
<
k'

i}

2]

&
oo s
e o

@

«

:@joulony Abater topeulisaq) DIV AG anfea Builue:) pajsnipyyoog

PEE'SE

800°ap0°F

SHUTEARIE USeD) 18]0]

Jagquiny
aury
b

- GEEEEBE09Y

PESE

£00'6p0°L

[EHES

§00760°F

Tomv

B T

TE[0eTg Em.s.z_

Spuog 2101 666666605

SUe0T yulg pRIBllEur - (901 "BAEEE66.LYE

SUeoT Jueg ALB|ILY - 1¥j01 "6EEEEEEIVT |
Spund pRiliuap] OAS - 18101 "GEEEBHEST:
S0iHN85 PalnionAg pUE PSNDER-LUR0T IBUID - 210, "GE6EEE6YT:

SARINDeS PejoEH-90BDLON [BRISWI0T - [0}

SaNIN00g pojoeH-0LeE O (Biuepissy - 0 ]

"GEEEEEBEY.
"ERERBEEEY

FUGHEBRA0 JBNSS - (210

‘BAGRREGLIE

SURO YW8g Palajuyadn - [eic)an,

SPUOf SAIENY PUE S9LBIDSGNG JUaed - [0,

SENN08S PLHOAH - 1810,

‘BHE6EEB061L

L ‘BEEEEEE0S
'66EEEBE0E

SPUCY (POIEELN) SHOBUBKBISIN PUE {B/11SNPU;

- el

L ‘666

8E60L

Spuag SONUGADY [BIN80S 5 1

-8l

8!

BBE060

$Pl0g SUDSIAGNS [ZORI0d 571

- 01

020

SPbY FUOSS0s80 PUB SaNala ] SEIEIS "G [1 - 60

BOE0

SPUOE UBWLIBADL) U (1Y - 12101

ol =]al =] =] ol e v| aj a| o | a| 2| =]«

o| o|oicl ol ol ol el af e| | 2] 2| o] 2| 2] = =| =|

o|s|a| ol o] sial s o|s|sfa]sial ol ol =

'6EEEEE60E0

SPUGE USHLILLBA0D) "S°A - {810 L "6EEEEEGOLOD

JRa) bupngl
PaAIaoey junowy
|5

P&NISaY pue eng
FEBIE jO JunaWY
8

NfEA DUIALRD
pasn{pysoog
L

aeq e

9

1561aju] Jo BiEY

g

paiinboy aeg

¥

[Je)

£

GaNaLaseq
4

SN0
L

SLNITVAIND3 HSVD - € LdVd - 3 ITNAIHOS

183, JUsINg 0 | § 16qWaaa(] PaUM() SJJBLISeAd] MOUS

uB|d yieeH dnolp yoneloassy s1alesq Sliqaiosny PUeBAsid JHL 20 £Z0Z HY3A IHL HOd LNIWILVYLS TWANNY

k28



DocuSign Envelope 1D; CBBB43EF-2A0D-4AD5-A47D-508585033C43

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Assocfation Group Health Plan

DEPOSITS

States, Efc.

Type of
Deposit

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL
1 2

Purpese of Deposit

Deposits For the
Benefit of All Palicyholders

All Clher Spe

ciai Beposits

3 4
Boolk/Adjusted

Canying Value Fair Value

5
Book/Adusied
Carrying Vaiue

CABOMIR eroveecrcerereressaerns
Colorado ...
Connecticul
Del

9. District of Columbia
Flerida
Georgla

o oNH ok W

g8

Fair Valua

Hawaii
Idaho .
Ilinois
indiana .,
jowa ...

Kansas .
Kentucky ..
Loulsiana ..
Maine

husetts

Minnescta
25, Mississippi

Nebraska .
Nevada ...
New Hampshire
New Jarsay
New Maxice .
New Yok .....
North Carofina . -
Noth Cakola ..o

Ohio
Oklzhoma
HEGON oot

39. Pennsylvank

Rhode island ..
South Carolina
South Dakota ..
Tennesses

Washington .
West Virginia
Wisconsin
Whyaming .

American Samoa

Puerto Rico .
LLS. Virgin Islands .........cccoomrmeeeene
Northem M Istands

Aggregate Afien and Clher

Sublotal

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801,

5802.

5803.

5898. Summary af emalning wile-ins for

5899. Totals {L.ines 5801 thri 5803 plus

{ine 56 from overflow page .............J

5898)Line 56 above)

£29
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|nannnzezaa|snaonn

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023

(To Be Fited by April 1)
Of The Gleveland Automobite Dealers Assosialion Group Heallh Plan.
ADDRESS (City, State and Zip Code)
NAIC Group Code  .vvnvrrrrrrrrrrrccrirem e NAIG Company Code

..................................... Federal Employer's Identification Mumber (FEIN}

The invesiment Risks Intermogaiories are to be filed by April 1. They are alsc {o be included with the Audited Statulery Financial Staiements.

Answsr the following interrogateries by reperting the appficable U.S. doflar smounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assels held in that calegory of
investments.

1. Reporting entity’s total admiled assets as mperted on Page 2 of this annual stat it %

2. Ten larges| exposures lo a single issuer/borrower/invesiment.

1 2 3 4
Percentags of Tetal
Issuer Description of Exposure Amount Admitted Assets
2m 3 %
202 $ %
203 $ %
2.04 3 %
205 5 %
2.06 3 %
207 13 %
208 $ %
2B s e e %
210 %
3. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity it 2l
Bonds 1 3 4
207 NAIC1 $ % 307 NAICT..... § %
302 NAIC2 $ % 308 NAICZ $ %
3.63 NAIC3 ¥ % 3.00 NAIC3 $ %
3.04 NAIC4 ) % 3.10 NAIC 4 5 %
3.05 NAICS & % 311 NAICS 3 %
3.06 NAIC & 3 % 342 NAICE % %
4, Assets held in foreign investments:
4.01  Are assels held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's (otal admitted assets? Yes [ ] Nof I
If respanse 1o 4.01 above is yes, respanses are not required for inlerrogatories 5 - 10.

4.02 Total admitled assets held in foreign ir L § %
403 Foreign-curency-denominated i 3 Y%
4,04 Insurance liabllities denominated in that sama forelgn currency § %

285
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobite Dealers Association Group Health Pian

5. Aggregale forelgn r BXPOSUTE jzed by NAIC sovereign designation:
] 2
501 Countries designated NAIC-T ... srvernenerss $ %
502 Countries designated NAIC-2 $ %
503 Counbries deslgnaled NAIC-3 or below 3 9%
6. Largest forelgn invesiment exposures by country, categorized by the coinly’s NAIG soverelgn dasignation:
1 2
Countries designatled NAIC - 1:
6.01 Country i: § %
£8.02 Country2: $ %
Countries designated NAIC - 2:
B3 COUDITY 1! e e e b AL b AR b 12 AR AR AR S e e e an B i —— e s %
8.04 Country 2 .ooeevveenens B e eeeenes s na e aren %
Countries designated NAIC - 3 or below:
6.05 Country 10 e -3
6.06 Country 2 B o
1 2
7. Aggragate unhedged foreign currency exposure $ %
8. Aggregale unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC soversign designation;
1 2
8.0%1 Countries designated NAIC-1 $ %
802 Countries designated NAIC-2 5 %
803 Countries designated NAIC-3 or below . %
9. Largest unhedged foreign currency exposures by
)] 2
Couniries designaiad NAIC - 12
901 Courdry 1! $ %
902 Counlry2: $ %
Countries designated NAIC - 2:
9.03 Country %: $ %
804 Country 2: $ %
Countries designated NAIG - 3 or
.05 Country §: % %
8.06 Country2: $ kY
16. Ten largesl non-scvereign (1.e. non-govemmental) foreign issues:
] 2 3 4
lssuer NAIC Deslgnation
T0OT e maran S —— o %
10.0% . $ %
10.03 B %
10.04 B s %
10.05 3 %
10.06 5 %
10,07 3 %
1008 5 %
10.09 E] %
10.10 $ %
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Assaciation Group Health Plan

11.  Amounts and percentages of the reporling entity's total admitted assets held in Canadian investmentis and unhedged Canadian curency exposurs:

11.01 Are assels held in Ganadian investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's lolal admitied assels? Yes [ ] Mol |
If response to 11.01 is yes, detail is not required for the remainder of interrogatory 11.
1 2
11,02 Tolal admitted assels held in Canadian in 5 %
11.03 Canadi y-d inated i $ %
11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance lizbiiities 5 %
1105 Unhedged Canadizan currsncy exposure $ %
12. Report aggregsate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitied assels held in investments with conlraclual sales restrictions:
12.01 Are assels held in investmants with contractuaf sales restriclions less than 2.5% of the reporting enlity’s total admitted asseis? .........cccceeeen.n. Yes[ ] Hof I
If response 0 1201 is yes, responses are not requited for the remainder of Interrogatory 12,
1 2 3
42.02 Aggregate statement value of investmenis with contractual sales restrictions $ Y
Largest three invesiments wilh conlraciual sales restrictions:
12.03 $ %
12.04 - .. I . . S R %
1205 e S e ... B ... RO - %

13.  Amounis and percentages of admitted assels hej

13.01 Are assels held in eqully inferesis tess than 2.5%ll the 1 P Yes | 1 Mol }

¥ response to 13.01 above is yos, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 3.

1 2 3
Issuar

13.02
1305 ...
13.04
13.05
13.06
13.07
13.08
13.09
13.10
1341

PRI U ]
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14.01

14.02

14.03
14.04
1405

+4.06
44.07
14.08
14.08
14,46
4.4%
14.42
4.3
14.14
1415

15.01

SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Amounts and percentages of 1ha reperiing entity’s iotal admitied assels held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:

Ase assets held in nonaffifalad, privately placed equities less than 2.5% of the reporiing entity's total admilied assets? Yes | } Wel |
If sesponse to 14.01 above Is yes, respanses are hol required for 14.02 through 14.05.
1
Aggregate staterneni value of investments held in nonaffifialed, privately placed equilies ... i e B o i s %
Largest thres investments hefd in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
$ %
$ %
3 Yo
Ten fargest fund managers:
1 2 3
Fund M Total Invested Diversified Nondiversified
3 $
$ $
$ E3
3 8
3 $
5 5
3 3
$ 3
$ ]
$ 3 5
Amounts and percentages of the reporting enlity's total admitfed asseis held in general padnership iInlerests:
Are assats held in genaral pardnership inerests less than 2.5% of the reporting enlily's total admitted asseis? Yes [ ] No[ 1
If rasponse to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
1
Aggregate stalement vaiue of investments held in general par hip interasis § %
targest lhree investmenls in general parinership interests:
%
,,,,,, - %
%
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

16.  Amounis and percentages of tha reporting enlity's total admitted assets held in morigage ioans:

16.61 Are morgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's fola! admitted assets? Yes [ 3 Nel ]
if response to 16.01 above Is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Inlerregatory 16 and Interrogatery 17.
1 2 3
Type (Rasidential, Commercial, Agriciiural)
L & e —————— %
16.03 § %
1804 ... g %
16.05 $ %
1606 .. ) %
16.07 % %
16.08 $ %
15.09 $ %
16.10 $ %
16.11 5 %
Amount and percentage of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in the following categeries of morigage loans:
Loans

16.12 Conslruction lcans " $ %
16.13 Monlgage loans over 80 days past dus 5 %
16.14 Morgage loans in the process of foreclosure 3 %
16.15 Morigage lcans foreclosed $ %
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans % %

7. Aggregale mortgage loans having ihe following lean-to-value raffos as delermined from the most current appraisal as of the annual statement date:

Resldential Commercial Agricultural
Loan to Value 2 4

47.01 abovs §5%.... | ST % %
17.02 9% 1o 95%..... $ %
17.03 81 o 90%....... b3 %
17.04 71 lo B0%....... 3 %
17.05 below 70% § %

18, Amounis and percentages of the reperting entity's tolat admilled assets held in each of the five largest investments in real estate:
1807 Are assets held in real astate reported less than 2.5% of the reperting enlity’s lotal admilted assels? Yes{ 1 Nof |

18.02
18.03
18.04

18.05 ..
18.06 .

1901

18.02

19.03
19.04
19405

If respense te 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatery 18.

|Largesi five investments in any cna parcel or group of goptiguuus parcefs of real estate.

Descriplion
1 2 3
..... 5 %
.......... $ %
$ %
. J OO %
& e e %
Report aggragate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's tola admitied assets hefd in investments held in mezzanine real estale loans:
Are assels held in invesiments held in mezzanine real eslale loans less than 2.5% of the reporiing entily's total admilled assels? ................... Yes [ ] Noi 1}
I response to 19.01 is yes, responses are no! required for the remainder of Interrogatory 19.
h] 2 3
Aggregale statement value of investments held in mezzanine real estate 10aRS: ..o % %
Largesi thiee Investments hald In mezzanine real estate loans:
3 %
§ %
$ %

2854



DocuSign Envelope 1D; CB6B43EF-2A9D-4AD5-A47D-506585033C43

20.

20.01

28.02
20.03
20.04
2008

21,

21.01
21.02
21.03

22.01
22.02
22,63
22.04

23.

23.04
23.02
23.03
23.04

SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Amounts and percentages of the reponling entity’s totat admitted assets subject 1o the following types of agreemenls:

Al Year End At End of Each Quarter
15t Quarter 2nd Quarier 3rd Quarter
1 2 3 4 5
Securities lending agreements {do not include
assels held as collateral for such fransacions) $§ .vvvvcinnins s % 3 % $
Repurchase agreements $ % % $ 5
Reverss repurchase agreements & % 3 3 $
Dokiar repurchase agreements $ % 3 $
Dellar reverse repurchase agreements ... $ covvvvvvsiinsniinnne o % & 5 5
Amounts and perceniages of the reporting enlity's total admiited assets for warmrants net attached 1o other financial instrumants, options, caps, and floors:
Owned Writlen
1 2 3
Hedging 3 % % %
Ingorne generalion t:3 % % %
Other $ % 8
A is and percent of the o Torwards:
Al End of Each Quiarter
2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
4 5
Hedging o 3 3
income generation $ % % - %
Replicalions $ % 3 $ $
Cther $ % $ $ oo ]
Amounts and percentages of the reporting enlity's total admiited asseis of P for futures conlracls:
At Year End Al End of Each Quarier
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter
1 2 3 4 5
Hedging O, % 0§ .. 3 1
incoms generation $ % $ 1 5
Replications $ % 0§ $ $
Other $ % 3 $ §
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00 0

SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Claveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
LIFE, HEALTH & ANNUITY GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
ASSESSABLE PREMIUM EXHIBIT - PART 1

FCR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
({To Be Filed by April 1}

CF THE  Gleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan NAIC COMPANY CODE

DIRECT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF:

1 2 3 4
Unaliccated Annuity
Aliorated Annuily and Other
DEVELOPMENT OF ASSESSABLE PREMIUMS, CONSIDERATIONS idfe Insurance and Other Accident & Health Unaliecated
AND DEFOS!‘I’S BEFORE ADDITIONAL ADJUSTMENTS Premiums Furd Deposits Premiums Fund Deposils
T, Premi o ions and d its from Schedule T or Exhibit of Premiums.
and Losses

2. Premiums, considerations and deposits NOT reporled in Schedule T or Exhibit off
Fremiums and Losses, including Investment contract receipts credited Lo Habiiily
account
2.1  Contraci fees for variable conlracts with guarantees
22 HReporling entity contributions to employee benefits plans
23 Dividends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up additions and it
24  Dividends or refunds appliad la shorden endowment or premium paying

perii
2.5 Premium and annuiy considerations waived under disability or othar
cantract pravisi
26 Aggregate write-ins for olher i d #any
2.88 Tolal (Lines 2.1 inrough 2.6}
3. i it Ehat were deducled prior 1o d fring amounts
included in Lines 1 or 2 which are in the {ollowing calegories:
31 Transfers to guaranieed Accounts
3.2 Roiover of GiCsor ities inlo ather
3.3 Surrenders or other henefits paid aut
34  Excess inlerest credited to accounts.
3.5 Aggregate wrile-ins for other amounls deducted prior o datermining
amounls included in Lines 1 or 2
399 Total (Lines 3.1 thredgh 3.5)
4. Transfers balween Colurnns 2 and 4 (Note: aliceated govemmental retirement
pians established under Seclions 401, 403{b} or 457 are 1o be translered on
Line 4.1. Unaliocated governmental retirement plans are to be transferred on
Line 4.2:
4.1 Enterin Colsmn 2, s a positive number, and Column 4, as a negative
number, #e olal of all ALLOCATED conlracts issued lo fund bolh
governmental and non-goveramental retirement plans (or its trustee)
established under Seclions 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. |niemal Revenue]
Code, that are included in Column 4, Lines 1, L.
42  Enter in Column 2, as a posiive number, and
numbes, the total of afl UNALLOCATED contr
governmerntal retirement plans (or its trustes}
401, 403{b) or 457 of the U.S Intermat Rever
Cotumn 4, Lines 1, 2.8 and 3.99.
£nler in Column 2, as a posilive number, and
number, the total of afl othar amounls repod,
and 3.99 thal are allocated. {Note: Da NOT include amounts reoewed o
fund aliocated annulty contracts owned by both non-governmentat and
governmentat relirement plans (or its truslee) astablished under Secion
401, 403({h) or 457 of the 11.5. Inlemal Revenus Code 26 these amounts
are 1o be Incleded on Line 4.1). XXX, XXX,

4.4  Enter in Column 4, as a positive number, and Column 2, as a negative
number, the lolal of alf amounts reperled in Columa 2, Lines 1, 2.99, and
3.9 that are unaliocated, olher than amaunts that fund unaliocated

4.3

owned by 4 o al plan {or its frustes)
established undar Sacl:on401 403(b) or 457 of the L.S. Inlernal Revenue
Code as these amounts should rematn in Col. 2 B Je s XX,
4.93 Tatal (Lines 4.1 through 4.4) XHX KX,

5. Total {Lines 4 + 2,59 + 3.99 + 4.99)
DEVELOPMENT OF AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN LINES 1 THROUGH 5 THAT SHOULED BE PEDUCTED TN DETERMINING THE BASE PRIOR TO ADBITIONAL
ADJUSTMENTS IN PART 2, Do not include any amounts more than once in Lines 6 through 9.

6. Non-guaranteed separate accounl business in which the premiums are for

portions of policies or contragts NGT guamnleed or under which the enfira
investment risk is borne by the poli

7. Current year amounts received as pan of the Fedetal Home Loan Bank program

BUT ONLY IF ncluded in Line 5
8.  Current year amounts received for supplemental conlracts and relained assel

programs 8UT QONLY IF inciuded in Line 5 and if any prior years origina!

pramiums were reporied as

8. Dividends paid ar eredited, bul only i NOT guaranteed in advance
ASSESSABLE PREMIUM BASE BEFORE ADBITIONAL ADJUSTMENTS IN PART 2

10, Current Year Year before Part 2 additional adjustmenls (Line 5-6-7-8-9)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2601
2.602.
2.603.
2.698. Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 2.6 from overfiow page
2.699. Totals {Lines 2.601 thru 2,602 plus 2.698){Line 2.6 above)
3.501.
3.502.
3.503.
3.598. Summary of remaining wrte-ins for Line 3.5 from overfiow page
3.589. Tolals (Lines 3.504 thru 3.503 plus 3.588){Line 3.5 above)
Foolnote 1: For purposes of allacating Long Term Care {7 7"} costs invelving an insalvent company, please indicale the premium associated with slandatons Disabllity lacome {"DI7 - inchude

both short and lang term) and Leng-Term Care business included in Line 10, Column 3. Note DI and LTC premium associated wilh a rider that Is aliached ta a le or annuity palicy should NOT
be inclided.

1a)  Disability Income (include both short and long term) o KKK, KXX, XK
1b)  Long-termcare RAX, KX, he e

Faatrolz 2: For purpeses of 2!l biled assessment inquiries, please indicate the individual for each stale thal the guaranty association should contact regarding assessment inquinies (billing,
paymenl, elc.)

Individual Name ..
Title

Sireet address
City, State ZIP
Direct phone number ....
Emall address
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobite Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan
LIFE, HEALTH & ANNUITY GUARANTY ASSOCIATION
ASSESSABLE PREMIUM EXHIBIT - PART 2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(To Be Filed by April 1)

OFTHE  Cleveland Aulomobiie Dealers Associalion Group Heallh Plan NAIC COMPANY CODE ... 09000.......
DIRECT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF:
1 2 3 4
Allocated Annuity and Unallccaled Annuity &
Life Insurance Other Allocated Accident & Health Other Unallocated
Pramiums Fund Deposils Prem Fupdd Deposils
11. Line 10 of Ihe Assessable Premium Exhibit - Part 1
AMOUNTS REQUIRED TO DETERMINE THIS STATE'S ASSESSMENT BASE
12, Premium received for multipie non-group policies of fife insurance awned by one
owner:
124  Amocunts in excess of $1 million XXX, KK, XXX,
122 Amounls in excess of §5 milfon, XXX XK X
13. Excludable premiums for accident and heaith contracts:
137 Federal Emplayees Health Benefdl Program I ¢4, S XHX P04 ST
13.2  Medicare Tithe Xvill (Note Medicare Pard D stand aione plans are 1o be
reported y on Line 13.3) o5
13.2 Medicare Part D stand alone plans. XEX,
134 Medicaid Titte XIX XXX

145 Sioploss contrac
136 MEWA, ASO, minimum premium group plans to the extent these plans ar
programs are self-funded or uninsured, .
13.7  Siale Children's Health Insurance Program Tile XX KX
13.99 Tofal (Lines 13.7 Brough 13.7)
14. Enter in Column 2, as a negafive number, and Cotumn 4, as a positive aumber,
the total of all amounts included in Column 2, Line 11 above that have been
received to fund ALLOCATES conlracts establishad under Seclion 403(b) of the
U.S. Intermal Revenoa Code. Include both govemmental and non-govemmenial

plans. ped
156,  Amounis received from obligatians to provide a book value accounting guaranty

for defined conlribution benefit plan participants by reference 1o a porifolio of

assets that is owned by ihe benefit plan or is trustes, which in sach case is not

an affiliate of the mamber insurer:

5.1 Amounls NOT In excess of $3 million per contract XXX, 20 XXX,

45.2  Amounis in excess aof $4 milion bul NOT in excess of §5 miliian per

contract XX 300 X0

6.3 Amounls in excess of §6 milfion per contract OO, AKX, XXX

154  Tola (Lines 15.1+ 152+ 15.3) XX, p el XXX

5.5 Amounts NGT In excess of 510 million per contract {Minnesota only)........ XX XXX O

$5.6 Amaunls in excess of 32 million per contrast (New Jersey onfy), XX XXX, KA,
16, Unallocated funding obligations that are NOT issued lo or in conneclion with &

gavernment lottery or & specific emplayee, union, or association of nalural

persons benefit plans:

16,1 Amounts NOT in excess of $1 million per contract XX, peed KX,

18.2 Al amounts (inchude amounts reported on Line 16.4 " 5 .. KX

16.3  Amounts In excess of $2 mition per conlracl
specific employee, union, o association of P
(New Jersey only) ... ... | XXX,

17, Unallocatad funding obligations issued to or i con! &

{ottery, based on the resident of the ownar, or a spe

assaciation of natural persons benefit plans, based

business of the pfan sponsar, which are NOT: (8}

established under Sections 401, 403(b) or 457 of the U.S. Intemal Revenue

Code, or [b) proteclad by the Federal Pension Benefit Gearanty Corporalien:

171 Amourds NOT in excess of $1 million per contract KK, p oo d

17.2  Amounis in excess of $1 milkon bul NOT In excess of $5 mition per

caontract XX, XXX, XXX,
17.2  Amounls in excess of $5 milkion per contract XKX, KKK, peed
174 Total {Lines 17,1+ 17.2 + 17.3). XAX, XXX, KX,
17.6  Amounts up to $10 miflion per contract (M only) 2000 WX 200

18, Amounls for contracts issued lo fund a specific empioyee, union, of assotiation
of natural persons benefit plans, based on the principal piace of business of the
plan sponsor
18,4  Amounis NOT in excess of $2 mitlion per contract for confracts issued ke

fund a specific employee, union, or assoclation of natural persons benefit
plans, based on the principal place of business of the plan sponser {New
Jersey only)
18.2  Amounts NOT i excess of 55 million per confract for contracts issued te
fund a specific employee, union, or assaciafion of natural parsans bensfil
plans, based o the principal place of business of the plan sponsor (fowa
anly}, -

18.  Enter in Column 2, as a negative number, and Column 4, as a positive number,
the fota! of alt amounts included in Column 2 Line 11 above that have been
received to fund UNALLOCATED coniracts owned by a governmental refirement
benefit plan established under Sections 401, 403{b} or 457 of the 1.5, Internal
Revenue Code:

19.1  Amaounis NOT in excess of $1 million per contract ........ooveeerrrceeencdc e b+ SO VORI RT RN .. HXX.
192 Amounts in excess of $1 milllion bul NOT in excess of $5 mitiion per

contract. KXX, XXX,
19.3  Amounis in excess of 55 mitfion per comtract, peid s XX,
9.4 Tolai{lines 121+ 19.2 + 19.3)..... .5 SO S XXX,
19.5  Amaunis NOT in excess of $30 millien per confract (Mi XXX, XXX, XXX,
9.6 XA, pesd XK,

9.7 Enterin Column 4, as a positive number, alf amounts recelved to fund
UNALLOCATED contracts owned by a govemnmentat retirement banefit
ptan (or ts truslee) estabiished under Section 483{b} of the U.S. internal
Revenya Code {Louisiana oniy), XXX, HXX, XXX,

10.8  Enterin Column 2, as a positive number, alf amounls received 1o fund
UNALLOCATED conlracts owned by a govermnmental defesred
compensation plan {or its trustee} established under Section 457 of the
1.8, Intemnal Revenue Code (Kansas only). XX XXX x0L

20, Unaliocated funding obfigations issued i or in connection with benefit plans
protected by the Fedesal Penston Benafit Guaranty Gorporation:

281 Amounts NOT in excess of $1 milion per canfract bt XXX, XXX,

20.2  Alfamounts (include amounts reported on Line 20.1), XXX XX, XL

21, Aggregale write-ins for ofher deductions
22 ASSESSABLE PREMIUM BASE afier adjustments — see stale specific formula
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

21.0%
27102 ..
21.02
2198 Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from averflow page
21.99 Totis (Lines 21.01 thru 21.03 plus 21.88)Line 21 above)

280.2
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automoblite Dealers Association Group Heaith Plan

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Repeorting Form 3 - Individual - Part 3

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Individual - Part 4

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 3

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Group - Part 4

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporling Form 3 - Summary - Part 1

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 2

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 3

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 - Summary - Part 4

NONE

301, 302, 303-1, 303-2, 303-3
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automaobile Bealers Association Group Health Plan

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 3 Footnote

NONE

Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Form 4

NONE

303-3, 304
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0 AR O
SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT

{Net of Reinsurance)

NAIC Group Code 0001 (To Be Filed by March 1)} NAIC Company Code _D000D
Individual Goverags GroupCoveraga 5
inered Uniniurad Insirad Unin:unad Total Cash
1. Premiums Collected
1.1 Standard Coverage
1.11 With Rei e Ci g pied ¢4 S
1.12 Without Red e Coverage XX, XxX.
1.13 Risk-Corridor Payment Adustments ... XK, XXX
1.2 Supph | Beneli JOCK e oo f X
2. Premiums Due and Uncollected-change
2.1 Standard Coverage
2.11 With Reinsurance Coverage L XX 20 XXX,
2.12 Without Reinsurance Caverage YO, pasd X0
2.2 Supplemental Benefits HO e cereens e X DO
3. Uneamad Premium and Advance Premium-change
3.4 Standard Coverage
3.11 With Reinsurance Coverage 2K UK. 200
3.12 Withoul Coverage HXX XXX 3000
3.2 Supph | Benafils HKH XX KX
4.  Risk-Coridor Paymenl Adjustmenis-change
4.5 ReCOIVALIE ..o et [ s hred KX, KX,
4.2 Payable KX XXX XXX,
5. Eamed Premiums
5.1 Slandard Coveraga
5,11 With Reinsurance Coverage ... et HXK
5.2 Without Reil nce Goverage XHX, XXX
5.13 Risk-Cotridor Payment Adj XXX KK
5.2 Supp | KX XXX
6. Tolal PIemiums ... 0
7. Claims Paid
7.1 Standard Coverage
7.11 With Reinsurance Coverage ............. 0K
7.12 Without Reinsurance Caverage XX
7.2 Suppk tat Benefit 0K,
B. Claim Reserves and {labiliieschange
8.1 Standard Coverage
B.11 With Reinsurance Coverage b4+ U ¢ o ST R b bt SR
8.12 Withoul Reinsurance Coverage ... XXX XX b e d
8.2 Suppl vzl Benefits HXX XXX XA
9. Health Care Receivableschange
9.1 Standard Coverage
9.11 With Relnsurance Coverage KX, XXX,
9.12 Without Reinsurance Coverage . XX, XX,
9.2 Suppl | Benefi 20 KX,
10.  Claims curred
10.1 Standard Coverage
10.11 With Reinsurance Coverage XXX KX XXX
10.12 Without F 1ce C B oorrenens [ttt s B+ SR o by XXX,
10.2 Suppl val fi 000 KXX KX
11, Total Glaims XK XXX
12.  Reissurance Coverage and Low Income Cost
Sharing
12.1 Clams Paid - Nei of Relmbursemants Applied KKK, HHX
12.2 Reimbiussements Received but Not Applied-
change ... KXX, KX
12.3 Reimb Receivable-changs ..o bl b4 IO e oo &+ S
42.4 Health Care Recelvables-change X, XXX XXX
13. Aggregale Policy Reserves-change KXX,
14. Expenses Paid b5, & CSURRINE SPROI XXX
45. Expenses incumed b+ SR KX XXX
16. Underwriting Gain/Loss .. XXX 200 O
17, Cash Flow Resulis XXX XXX XXX XXX

365
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Auiomobile Dealers Association Group Healih Plan

Schedule SIS

NONE

Schedule SIS i

NONE

Schedule SIS i

NONE

Schedule SIS IV

NONE

420-1, 420-2, 420-3, 420-4
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R RO A R R
SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Assoclation Group Health Plan

SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION EXHIBIT

For ihe Year Ended December 31, 2023
({To be filed by March 1}
PART 1 - INTERROGATORIES

Is the reporting insurer a member of a group of insirars or olher holding company syslem? Yes | ] Mo [X]

if yes, do the amounts below represent 1) total gross compensation eamsd for each individuat by or on behalf of ali companies which
are part of he group: Yes [ | or 2) allocation o each insurer: Yas{ ]

Did any person while an officer, direclor, ar trusiee of the reperting entity receive directly or indirectly, during the perlod covered by this stalement
any commission on the business transactions of the reparting entity? Yes | | Mo{X]

Except for retirement plans generally appficable to its siaff employees, has the repasting entity any agreement wilh any person, other than

contracis with its agenls for the payment of commissions whareby it agrees that for any service randered of to be rendered, hat hefshe shail

secelve directly or indirectly, any salary, compensation or emalument thal will extend beyond the period of 12 manths from the date of the

agresment? Yes { | Ho[X]

PART 2 - OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION

1 2 3 4 § G T 8 9
Siork Opiion Sign-on Severance All Other
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Honus Awards Awards Payments Paymenis | Cempensation Totals

Curent:

Principal Executive Oificer ... 2023 0

2022 Q
2021 0

Current:

Principa! Financial Dfficer .2023.. 5]

...... 2022 0

2021 Q4

Danielle Williams e b 2023, 7i.728 4,387 [ 82,085
Danietle ¥illiams ] . 2022, §......... 69,000 R 9,280 | 78,280
2021 1,433 1.433

Shannon Robertsen ... | 20230 25,931 1,433 4 27,364
Shannen Robertson ....occoeerccceccineiens . 2022, foct 22,950 Lo Joerrerrneeeeeien 4.0725......... 27,022
2024

.2023.

2022,

2021

L2623,
2022..
2021

007 7 SR ESTVAIE SVNDININPI IO EEVUI LI SPTRTRVRTONE SVPTN

2022

2021

2023,

2022,

2021

2023,

2022

2021

2023,
2022
2021

o o ol v vl o ol o bl & vio » & o

PART 3 - BIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Company (if Outside Director) Compensation Awards. Awards Othar Deferred Totals

1 Paid or Deferred for Services as Director [

2 3 4 5 All Olher
Campensation
Name and Prnelpal Position or Occupation and Direct Stock Option Paid or

460
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Life Suppiement - Exhibit 5 - Aggregate Reserve for Life Confracts

NONE

Life Supplement - Exhibit 5 - Interrogatories

NONE

Life Supplement - Exhibit 7 - Deposit-Type Contracts

NONE

Life Supplement - Schedule S - Part 1 - Section 1

NONE

Life Supplement - Schedule S - Part 3 - Section 1

NONE

LS02, 1LS03, LS04, LS05, L5068
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SUPPLEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Assoclation Group Heallh Plan
MARKET CONDUCT ANNUAL STATEMENT (MCAS) PREMIUM EXHIBIT FOR YEAR

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023
(Te Be Fited by March 1)

FOR THE STATE OF: Ohic

NAIC Group Code o0e1 NAIC Company Code 00000

MCAS Reportable
Premium/Cansiderations
(YesNo)

. Short-Term Limited Duration Health Plans ...

Disability incoma

Health

Homeowners.

Individua! Annuity

Individual Life

tender-Placed Home and Auto

Long-Tem Care

Other Health

Privaie Flood ...

Private Passenger Aute

Travel

600.0H
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ALPHABETICAL INDEX

ANNUAL STATEMENT BLANK
Analysis of Operations By Lines of Business ... 7
Assets 2
Cash Flow 6
Exhibit 1 - Enroliment By Product Type for Health Business Only . 17
Exhibit 2 - Accident and Health Premiums Due and Unpaid 18
Exhibit 3 - Heaith Care Receivables 19
Exhibit 3A - Analysis of Health Care Receivables Collected and Accrued 20
Exhibit 4 - Claims Unpaid and Incentive Pacl, Withhold and Bonus 21
Exhibit 5 - Amounts Due From Parent, Subsidianes ant AFIAIES . e et e esssses s es s oo 22
Exhibit 6 - Amounts Due To Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates eeiereee v AR SR e R R85 58 PR st et R AR 23
Exhibit 7 - Part 1 - S8ummary of Transactions With Providers ..... 24
Exhibit 7 - Part 2 - Summary of Transactions With Intermediaries . 24
Exhibit 8 - Furniiure, Equipment and Supplies Owned 25
Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) 15
Exhibit of Net invesiment Income 15
Exhibit of NONAGMIEd ASSEES ..o ceserreneeessssseess s ssos s ssssssr e s s 16
Exhibit of Premiums, Enrollment and Ulilization (State Page) 30
Five-Year Historical Data ... 29
General INterrogatories ......eerererevevererer e 27
Jurat Page 1
Liabilities, Capital and Surplus . " 3
Notes To Financial Statements [
Overflow Page For Write-ins 45
Schedule A - Part 1 E01
Schedule A - Part 2 £02
Schedule A - Part 3 E03
Schedule A - Verification Between Years sioz
SONEAUIE B = PPAME 1 ...t eesssseene st sse e tess s 888848810038 8558 s8R0 5028 0 S =11 " )
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
ANNUAL DISKETTE TRANSMITTAL FORM AND CERTIFICATION (HEALTH}

Name of insurer  Cleveland Automobile Dealers Association Group Health Plan
Date FEIN 34-1320838

NAIC Group # 0001 NAIC Company # 00000

THIS FORM 1S REQUIRED FOR ALL DISKETTE TRANSMITTALS. PLEASE PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL COMMENTS THAT MAY
HELP TO IDENTIFY DISKETTE CONTENT.

A MARCH APRIL JUNE

1. Is this the first time you've submitted this filing? (Y/N)

2. Is this being re-filed at the request of the NAIC or a state insurance departrment?
YNy

3. Is this being re-filed due to changes to the data originaily filed? (Y/N) (IF "YES”,
ENCLOSE HARD COPY PAGES FOR THE CHANGES.)

4. Other? (YN {If “yes”, atlach an explanation.)

B. Additienal comments if necessary for clarification:

C. Diskelle Confact Person:
John Rabinson
Phona:  440-746-1500
Address:: 9150 South Hilis Bivd, Suite #150 Broadview Heights CH 44147

D. Sofiware Vendor:  Sovos ETM
Version: 2023

E. Have material validation fallures been addressed in the explanaticn file?
Yes No

The undessigned hereby ceriifies, according to the best of hisfher knowledge and belief: that the diskettes submitted with this ferm were prepared in
compliance with the NAIC specifications, that the diskettes have been tested against the validaticns included with these specifications, and thal annual
staternent information reguired te be contained on diskelle is identical to the information in the 2022 Annual Siatement blank fled with the insurer's
domicillary state insurance department. In addition, the diskettes submitted have been scanned through a virus detection software package, and no
viruses are present on the disketies. The virus detection software used was (name}

{version number)

Signed

Type Name and Titie:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Cleveland Automobite Dealers Association Group Health Plan

Florida - Schedule G

NONE

Florida - Schedule D

NONE

FL-8CG, FL-8CD
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